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Name

Shri. Sridhar Lal Lakhotia
Workmen Employee Director

Age and Date of Birth

59 years - 11.10.1953

Qualification

B Com.,,

Date of Appointment

09.08.2010

Date of expiry of the Current term

08.08.2013 or until he ceases to be a workmen employee of OB or until
further orders which ever is the earliest.

Experience

He joined the Bank on 22.07.1975 and is having about 38 years of banking
experience in I0B. He is presently a Special Cadre Assistant attached to
Kolkata-Chowringhee branch

Shareholding in IOB 400 shares
Other Directorships Nil
Name Shri Niranjan Kumar Agarwal

Chartered Accountant Director

Age and Date of Bir th

54 Years -22.10.1958

Qualification FC.A.
Date of Appointment 01.11.2011
Date of expiry of the Current term 31.10.2014

Experience

Shri.Niranjan Kumar Agarwal, FCA is a Practicing Chartered Accountant since
1983 having experience of more than 30 years. He is a Proprietor of
M/s.Niranjan Kumar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata. He has experience
in handling Audits of Large Corporates, Company Law Matters and Income Tax.

He is acting as Advisor to many Corporates on company law matters,
financial restructuring, resource raising, corporate governance etc.

Shareholding in IOB

NIL

Other Directorships

NIL

Name

Shri.Ajit Vasant Sardesai
Shareholder Director

Age and Date of Birth

67 Years - 04.09.1945

Qualification M.Sc (Physi cs) Dip in IIT New Delhi
Date of Appointment 08.12.2011
Date of expiry of the Current term 07.12.2014

Experience

Shri Ajit Vasant Sardesai has worked in the Reserve Bank of India for over 3
decades. He was the Chief General Manager and later Executive Director in
charge of Rural Credit and Planning Department, RBI. He has also served as
RBI Nominee Director on the Boards of large Public Sector Banks.

He was also on the Governing Council of NIBM, Institute of Banking Personnel
Selection, Institute for Development Research in Banking Technology and
Bankers Training College and College of Agricultural Banking, a premier
training college of RBI.

He retired from RBI in September 2005. After retirement, he continued to be
associated with the Vaidyanathan Committee and was a member of the
Advisory Committee on Frauds in Banks and Financial Sector constituted by
the GOI/CVC.
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Shareholding in IOB 100 shares
Other Directorships NIL
Name Prof.S.Sadagopan

Shareholder Director

Age and Date of Birth

62 years - 02.04.1951

Qualification B.E (Mechanical), Ph.D in IT from Purdue University
Date of Appointment 08.12.2011
Date of expiry of the Current term 07.12.2014

Experience

Professor. S Sadagopan obtained his Ph.D in IT from Purdue University. He
taught for more than 20 years at lIT Kanpur and IIM Bangalore. He is working as
Founder Director since June 1999 in IIT, Bangalore. Within five years, IIT
Bangalore was the first public-private partnership institute to get the deemed
university status. It is one of the best academic campus in the country and was
personally conceptualized by Prof. S.Sadagopan.

Professor S Sadagopan has played a leading role in major IT deploymentin the
country and this includes SAP implementation at ONGC, 10C, NTPC and
BHEL, IT advisor to Syndicate Bank, Canara Bank and Indus Ind Bank. In
addition to several private sector corporations, he was very much involved with
the Core Banking Solution that was rolled out in Bank of India.

Shareholding in IOB

100 shares

Other Directorships

Bharat Earth Movers Ltd
National Payment Corporation of India
KEONICS - Ex officio Director IIT -B
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Indian Overseas Bank

g FEfer, 763, UM H, =99- 600 002
Central Office : 763, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002

T

s 7 9fie 0 i 8 i 3 ek wl wewd s
S & IS Tae (I HeT Haierhl) & (T Ser Sz
fAwifed it & 3% 39 9% % JauTEe WA @ T g |
HEH oh HaH] 3T D Yeig = SR HiEe b1 S ure
HHA R YEHR |

DECLARATION

This is to confirm that the bank has laid down a
code of conduct for all the Board Members and
Senior Management (i.e.,General Managers)
of the Bank and the said code is posted on the
website of the Bank .The Board Member and
Senior Management have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct.

For Indian Overseas Bank

P 30T RS o
Chennai (M. Narendra)
ﬁ (-qq :ﬁ’g) 29.04.2013 Chairman & Managing Director
29.04.2013 G E N B
—
| 94 I
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Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765, 763, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002
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- faqis Date : 29 04 2013
0.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK

Financial Statements of the Bank for the 12 months ended
31.03.2013 Clause 49-V of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges - CEO/CFO Certification

Interms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, We certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statements for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any material untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading.

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of
the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year, which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's code of
Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee the
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have, to the best of our knowledge and belief, indicated
to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

1. Significant changes in the internal control over
financial reporting during the year;

2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
Notes to the Financial Statements and

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the Management or an employee having a significant
role in the Bank's internal control system over financial
reporting.

(T. S.SRINIVASAN )
General Manager & CFO

(M. NARENDRA)
Chairman & Managing Director
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To

The Shareholders of
Indian Overseas Bank
Chennai

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Indian Overseas Bank,
Chennai for the year ended 31.03.2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Indian
Overseas Bank with Stock Exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Indian Overseas Bank for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of Indian Overseas Bank.

On the basis of records and documents maintained by the Bank, the information provided to us and
according to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Bank has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per
the records maintained by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the bank nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For S.R.Mohan & CO For Badari, Madhusudhan For B.Thiagarajan & CO
Chartered Accountants & Srinivasan Chartered Accountants
FRN 002111S Chartered Accountants FRN 0043718

FRN 005389S
(G.JAGADESWARARAO) (N.K.MADHUSUDHAN) (B. THIAGARAJAN)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 021361 M.No. 020378 M.No. 018270
For Sankar & Moorthy For P.R.Mehra & CO For Dass Khanna & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN 003575S FRN 000051N FRN 000402N
(A.MONY) (ASHOKMALHOTRA) (RAKESH SONI)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 028519 M.No. 082648 M.No. 083142
Place: Chennai
Date: 29.04.2013

4 97 s
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2013 (%. inlacs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
CAPITAL & LIABILITES
Capital 924 10 797 00
924 10 797 00
Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves 2911 62 2769 72
Capital Reserve 2210 42 2149 08
Share Premium 3558 34 2685 43
Revenue and Other Reserves 3852 89 3526 42
Balance in Profit & Loss Alc
Deposits 12533 26 11130 65
Demand Deposits 13207 55 12287 30
Savings Bank Deposits 40378 95 34861 99
Term Deposits 148548 85 131284 89
. 202135 35 178434 18
Borrowings
Borrowings in India
(a) from Reserve Bank of India 1400 00 6500 00
(b) from other Banks 2596 44 1285 44
(c) from other institutions and agencies 6802 30 6802 30
Borrowings outside India 12524 12 9026 11
23322 86 23613 85
Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills Payable 594 81 705 36
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 528 44
Interest accrued 543 43 459 05
Provisions towards Standard Assets 92 86 675 89
Deferred Tax Liability (net) 23125 627 86
Others 3749 67 3193 29
5740 47 5661 45
Total Capital and Liabilities 244656 03 219637 13
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 41 96 4310
Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts 24178 58 21116 74
Guarantees given on behalf of constitutents 18391 10 14794 55
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 18255 47 16590 60
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 10134 10 6647 55
71001 21 59192 54
Bills for Collection 12645 16 8336 52

M. NARENDRA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

A.K. BANSAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
A.D.M. CHAVALI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIRECTORS
S.V. Raghavan
Sridhar L. Lakhotia

S.R. MOHAN & CO,
FRN 0021118

G. JAGADESWARA RAO
Partner

M.No.021361

SANKAR & MOORTHY
FRN 003575S

VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

BADARI, MADHUSUDHAN
& SRINIVASAN
FRN 005389S

N.K. MADHUSUDHAN
Partner
M.No0.020378

P.R. MEHRA & CO,
FRN 000051N

B. THIAGARAJAN & CO
FRN 0043718

B.THIAGARAJAN
Partner
M.No0.018270

DASS KHANNA & CO,
FRN 000402N

Niranjan Kumar Agarwal A. MONY ASHOK MALHOTRA RAKESH SONI
Aiit Vasant Sardesai Partner Partner Partner
J M.No0.028519 M.No.082648 M.No.083142
CHENNAI
29.04.2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
1 99 |
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR FRN 002111S

A.K. BANSAL G. JAGADESWARA RAO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Partner

A.D.M. CHAVALI M.No.021361

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIRECTORS SANKAR & MOORTHY

S.V. Raghavan
Sridhar L. Lakhotia

FRN 0035758

Niranjan Kumar Agarwal A. MONY
Ajit Vasant Sardesai Partner

! M.No.028519
CHENNAI
29.04.2013

& SRINIVASAN
FRN 005389S

N.K. MADHUSUDHAN
Partner
M.No0.020378

P.R. MEHRA & CO,
FRN 000051N

NN
\ A%
ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (%. inlacs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 9837 82 10198 91
9837 82 10198 91
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India 354 72 1406 06
Money at call and short notice in India 3709 40 3235 00
Balances outside India 1356 48 1421 12
INVESTMENTS 5420 59 6062 19
In India
(a) Government Securities 54261 39 49962 23
(b) Other approved securities 62 28 65 68
(c) Shares 900 66 789 89
(d) Debentures and Bonds 2441 50 2253 84
(e) Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Ventures
(f) Others 1958 80 1301 72
59624 64 54373 36
Outside India 1792 71 1192 52
1792 71 1192 52
ADVANCES 61417 35 55565 88
In India
(a) Bills Purchased and discounted 1751 93 1722 65
(b) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 68497 93 65856 83
(c) Term Loans 71052 20 57484 77
141302 06 125064 25
Outside India 19062 06 15660 18
160364 12 140724 43
FIXED ASSETS 1847 04 1744 05
1847 04 1744 05
Other Assets
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 126 58
Interest accrued 2334 97 1994 47
Taxpaid in advance/ deducted at source 1770 73 1771 03
Deferred Tax Asset (net)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 211 55 21155
Others 1451 85 1238 04
5769 11 5341 67
Total Assets 244656 03 219637 13
VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
M. NARENDRA S.R. MOHAN & CO, BADARI, MADHUSUDHAN B. THIAGARAJAN & CO

FRN 0043718

B.THIAGARAJAN
Partner
M.No0.018270

DASS KHANNA & CO,
FRN 000402N

ASHOK MALHOTRA RAKESH SONI

Partner Partner

M.No.082648 M.No.083142
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR FRN 002111S

& SRINIVASAN
FRN 005389S

NN
N Z
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2013 (%. inlacs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
INCOME
Interest Earned
On advances/ bills 15909 43 13581 89
On Investments 4372 29 3941 36
On balances with RBI and inter bank funds 286 94 322 54
Others 108 06 43 32
20676 72 17889 11
Other Income
Commission exchange and brokerage 895 33 899 88
Net profit on sale of Investments 243 07 136 40
Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 162 250
Net Profit on exchange transactions 288 23 224 59
Income by way of dividends, etc from
Subsidiaries / Companies and/ or joint
ventures abroad / in India
Miscellaneous Income 544 66 417 67
1972 91 1681 04
Total Income 22649 63 19570 15
EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended
On deposits 13872 98 11234 34
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 155172 1638 50
Others 8 10
. 15424 78 12872 94
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 2248 35 2082 98
Rent, taxes and lighting 307 84 301 05
Printing and Stationery 23 62 19 45
Advertisement and publicity 29 83 38 87
Depreciation on Bank's property 126 59 111 06
Director's fees, allowances and expenses 146 140
Auditor's fee and expenses including branch auditors 23 24 24 97
Law Charges 579 355
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc., 45 30 37 82
Repairs and maintenance 11 34 10 41
Insurance 190 37 163 32
Others 394 11 368 19
3407 84 3163 07
VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
M. NARENDRA S.R. MOHAN & CO, BADARI, MADHUSUDHAN B. THIAGARAJAN & CO

FRN 0043718
B.THIAGARAJAN

A.K. BANSAL G. JAGADESWARA RAO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Partner

A.D.M. CHAVALI M.No.021361

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIRECTORS SANKAR & MOORTHY

S.V. Raghavan
Sridhar L. Lakhotia

FRN 0035758

N.K. MADHUSUDHAN
Partner
M.No0.020378

P.R. MEHRA & CO,
FRN 000051N

Partner
M.No0.018270

DASS KHANNA & CO,
FRN 000402N

Niranjan Kumar Agarwal A. MONY ASHOK MALHOTRA RAKESH SONI
Aiit Vasant Sardesai Partner Partner Partner
J M.No0.028519 M.No.082648 M.No.083142
CHENNAI
29.04.2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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fetieR 31.03.2013 st GO o6 & foIq @19 o g1 o (. =@ )
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
w & .
fafam W qeaE™ & fore graem 17510 171 62
T 3TFSieh A&l 3 T graem 2198 82 1470 16
A AT 3 I graem 259 18 237 09
3T (3T L T BIgHY) 436 43 357 58
3069 53 2236 44
T I TS a4 21902 15 18272 45
wT ok g e/ (1) 747 48 1297 71
AU 579 58 -82 58
SR T -399 33 330 16
& o o1 e/ (F1) 567 23 1050 13
I & ST W4T e/ (F1)
HA 567 23 1050 13
IEIERISES
Tifafees SRR &1 Siawr 141 90 316 00
3T STARIAT T 21053 317 30
T T SRR I ST 214 80 416 83
AT T o3 | o S
567 23 1050 13
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. T AT HIE AT T AR
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TR T Tt (T.ar) (arvites werreT ) m};n
REE R TH.083142
a3 T H.028519 7.4.082648
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2013 (%. inlacs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Provisions and Contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment 17510 171 62
Provision towards non performing assets 2198 82 1470 16
Provision towards standard assets 259 18 237 09
Others (excluding income taxes) 436 43 357 58
3069 53 2236 44
Total Expenses and Provisions 21902 15 18272 45
Profit/ (loss) before tax 747 48 1297 71
Current Tax 579 58 -82 58
Deferred Tax -399 33 330 16
Profit/ (loss) after tax 567 23 1050 13
Profit/ (loss) brought forward
Total 567 23 1050 13
Appropriations
Transfer to Statutory Reserve 141 90 316 00
Transfer to Other Reserves 210 53 317 30
Transfer to Government proposed dividend 214 80 416 83
Balance Carried forward to Balance Sheet
567 23 1050 13
VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
M. NARENDRA S.R. MOHAN & CO, BADARI, MADHUSUDHAN B. THIAGARAJAN & CO
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR FRN 002111S & SRINIVASAN FRN 004371S
A.K. BANSAL PRI 0093895 B.THIAGARAJAN
K. G. JAGADESWARA RAO .
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Partner y;;;]xADHUSUDHAN Partner
A.D.M. CHAVALI M.No.021361 M.No.020378 M.No.018270
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIRECTORS SANKAR & MOORTHY P.R. MEHRA & CO, DASS KHANNA & CO,
S.V. Raghavan FRN 003575S FRN 000051N FRN 000402N
Sridhar L. Lakhotia
Niranjan Kumar Agarwal A. MONY ASHOK MALHOTRA RAKESH SONI
Aiit Vasant Sardesai Partner Partner Partner
J M.No.028519 M.No.082648 M.No.083142
CHENNAI
29.04.2013 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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et . ST T Tl |
w 2. fxaw
b o ‘ 2.1 et fisd 9% (RAF ) F fenfee & FIER 9% &
ST ST ST e H FArEeE 31.03.2013 7% TR E A (337)% & yait & arfigpa e, s 5w
TR NS | FaHren gfafteet o et et S 2 | RS
BERECR ) 5t faretl a1 g
et ® W@t%) o
31.3.2013 31.3.2012 31.3.2013 31.3.2012
TfRuead & forg enfid 44504.46 38912.48 73.93 71.09
Tt & fore ety 15389.06 15817.70 25.57 28.90
2T & forw enfiq 301.33 5.95 0.50 0.01

2.2

2.3

2.4

“ftura 3 (o 1A o ded TEUAsTR yfaafaar st
fiorel ek g FreffRa 25 %t dares et E St are 2013 &
THTI 7k sloh 1 TiTT o Frafer 2esh 1 22.92% (et as
2.22.54% HUZ)TH |

“qftTererar o T enfia * ga o a9 & g99 4 2.57.52
HUE & Nfaw (ed a9 2.52.53 HUZ) 1T T8 3 &
R eT T e |

g TR A & 9f 2.450 FUE (fed af 2.300
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& | 2.11050 FUT FA9fa W@ &1 g9 Fear qa1
eftafea yant & 9fd 21550 (e a9 2.10 FUS) Hit
Ty &t TuEHHiva & T8, BRI U= & oy
fewiee Al s ufe 2. 15 s (st a8 .10 FU'S) i T
i Hidftsmgua i A3 giear fheafinHmRyH faftes

(sfteft) sttt 1fsfa e 2.34.55 HAE 8 1 9% = 2.1875 HU'g (i)
(q1.R A% & AT 5% & e fuifd f6an1 )@ g8 a%
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3.3
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e ETehT EINT 3R 7T W0 3 STER (AT T e |
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HIE Tl oh TETErE f3ha |
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3.6

2.5  &ftg grfivr Sl F fE & ded 9§ 2. 222.04 S
(frzet af 2. 36.24 FUg ) & T gt smTd IHrer & 31K
Y o e i Afad &9 3T9ET i 3MLZ.184.75 FUE

2

2.6 T ST IR AT R FF & Gt AR aere
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3T At
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Schedule 18
NOTES ONACCOUNTS
1. Reconciliation 2.
2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

2.6

Reconciliation of Inter Bank and Inter Branch
transactions has been completed up to 31.3.2013 and
steps for elimination of outstanding entries are in
progress. The management does not anticipate any

material consequential effect on reconciliation /

elimination of outstanding entries.
Investments

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
guidelines, the Investments Portfolio of the Bank
(domestic) has been classified into three categories, as
given below: -

Gross Book Value Percentage to Total Investments
Category (% in Crore)
31.3.2013 31.3.2012 31.3.2013 31.3.2012
Held to Maturity 44504.46 38912.48 73.93 71.09
Available for Sale 15389.06 15817.70 25.57 28.90
Held for Trading 301.33 5.95 0.50 0.01

SLR Securities under "Held to Maturity" accounted for
22.92% (previous year 22.54%) of Bank's Demand and
Time liabilities as at the end of March 2013, as against
the ceiling of 25% stipulated by RBI.

In respect of Held to Maturity category of Investments,
premium of %.57.52 crore was amortised during the year
(Previous year%.52.53 crore).

Securities of face value for ¥.450 crore (previous year
Rs.300 crore) towards Settlement Guarantee Fund and
securities for 3.8455 crore (previous year 3.8455 crore)
towards collateral for borrowing under Collateralised
Borrowing and Lending Obligations have been kept
with Clearing Corporation of India Limited. We have
placed securities of face value %.3700 crore with RBI for
intraday borrowing. We have also placed securities to
the extent of ¥.11050 crore with RBI for our borrowing
under the LAF window. Besides, a sum of %.15 crore
(previous year %.10 crore) have been lodged with
NSCCL towards Currency Derivatives Segment and
.15 crore (previous year %.10 crore) with CCIL towards
Default Fund for forex operations.

Shares under Investments in India in Regional Rural
Banks is ¥.222.04 crore (Previous year 3.36.24 crore)
includes amount towards share capital Deposits and
%.184.75 crore towards Application money pending
allotment of shares.

The Bank sold Government Securities from HTM
category during the year, both outright and under RBI's
Open Market Operations(OMO). The total notified
amount of buy back was %.138000 crore. The extent of
sale by the Bank was %.4430 crore, book value (BV) and
earned a profit of ¥.34.55 crore. The Bank has also sold
Government Securities (other than OMO), to the extent

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

of%.1875 crore (BV) (within 5%, prescribed limit of RBI)
and booked a profit of%.71.10 crore.

Advances

The Classification for advances and provisions for
possible loss has been made as per prudential norms
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Claims pending settlement and claims yet to be lodged
with Guarantee Institutions identified by the branches
have been considered for provisioning requirements on
the basis that such claims are valid and recoverable.

In assessing the realisability of certain advances, the
estimated value of security, Central Government
guarantees etc. have been considered for the purpose
of asset classification and income recognition.

The classification of advances, as certified by the
Branch Managers have been incorporated, in respect of
unaudited branches.

In compliance with RBI guidelines, Bank maintained a
Counter Cyclical Provisioning Buffer of ¥.811.06 crore
asat31.3.2013.

During the financial year full provision of .227.47 crore
computed at branch level as per IRAC norms, on
secured portion of certain advances under doubtful
category amounting to %.1938.76 crore has been set off
for partial write-off of these advances at Central Office,
The total outstanding of these advances is %.2520.77
crore out of which the amount written off is 2.871.15
crore.

Fixed Assets

During the year 2008-09, certain land and buildings in
India, were revalued through approved valuers and
%.1123.55 crore added to the carrying value of assets on
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vii) ger 2R |1 forat & T 9 Ui &y Nl N

* g 2013 & 2 (et 7 2012 % SI) - STRMF 262 & SHR R YR R & S 5T 7T 12,70,97,102
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account of such revaluation.

4.2  Profit on Sale of Assets for ¥.0.82 crore (previous year
3.1.18 crore), has been appropriated to Capital
Reserve.

5. Rupee Interest Rate Swap

An amount of ¥.3.83 crore (previous year 2.5.92 crore) is held
kept on deferred income on account of gains on termination of
Rupee Interest Rate Swaps taken for hedging and would be
recognized over the remaining contractual life of swap or life of
the assets/liabilities, whichever is earlier.

6. Capital and Reserves:

6.1 During the financial year, in March 2013, Bank raised
equity share capital of 3.999.99 crore (previous year
%.1743.63 crore) including share premium of %.872.90
crore (previous year %.1565.38 crore) by way of
preferential allotment of 12,70,97,102 equity shares to
Government of India (previous year 14,73,11,388
equity shares to Government of India and 3,09,37,467
equity shares to LIC and its various schemes
aggregating to 17,82,48,855 equity shares) at a
premium of .68.68 per equity share (previous year
3.87.82 per equity share). Pursuant to the above the
shareholding of the Government of India has increased
from 69.62% to 73.80%.

6.2  TheBankhas notraised Tier Il capital during the current
year orinthe previous year.

7. Taxes

71 Taking into consideration the decisions of Appellate
Authorities, judicial pronouncements and the opinion of
tax experts, no provision is considered necessary in
respect of disputed and other demands of income tax
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aggregating ¥.1208.42 crore (previous year 3.592.32
crore).

7.2  Tax expense for the year is 3.180.25 crore (Previous
year3.247.58 crore).

8. Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liability

On the reopening of pension to employees of Public Sector
Banks and enhancement of Gratuity limits, the Bank incurred a
liability of .1005.21 crore in 2010-11. In terms of requirement
of Accounting Standard (AS 15) Employee Benefits, the entire
amount of 2.1005.21 crore is required to be charged to Profit
and Loss Account.

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular No.DBOD.BP.BC.80/
21.04.018/2010-11, on Reopening of Pension Option to
employees of Public Sector Banks and enhancement in
Gratuity limits — Prudential Regulatory Treatment, dated
09.02.2011, Bank would amortise the amount of ¥.1005.21
crore over a period of 5 years from 31.3.2011. Accordingly,
%.201.04 crore (previous year %.201.04 crore) has been
charged to Profit and Loss Account for the year 2012-13 and
the balance amount of ¥.402.09 crore has been carried over.
Had the RBI not issued such a circular, the Revenue Reserves
of the Bank would have been lower by 3.402.09 crore pursuant
to application of the requirements of AS-15.

9. Information relating to vendors registered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and
from whom goods and services have been procured by the
Bank, is being ascertained.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India vide Master Circular dated 2.7.2012, the following
additional disclosures are made:-

10. Capital: (X.in Crore)
S.No. | Particulars 2012-13 201112
Basel | Basel Il | Basel | Basel Il
i) CRAR (%) 10.74% 11.85% | 11.95% 13.32%
i) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 7.07% 7.80% 7.49% 8.35%
iii}) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 3.67% 4.05% 4.46% 4.97%
iv) ::r’\?jri:eirr:tig(taioor{ ;E;:ezhg;irllglding of the Government of 73.80%* 69.62%*
V) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-1l capital Nil Nil
vi) Amount raised by issue of IPDI Nil Nil
vii) Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il instruments Nil Nil

* Due to issuance of 12,70,97,102 equity shares (previous year 14,73,11,388 equity shares) during March
2013 (previous year during March 2012) to Government of India on preferential allotment.
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1. f@w
1.1 fEwmeTe R FUSIH)
feraoT 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2012
) frael &1 9hdt I
(] W o 60194.85 54736.13
(@] 9RA & sl 1795.14 1193.70
(i) AR & o yraE
[%] aa | 570.22 362.78
[@] 9T & AL 58.69 1.18
(iiiy  fa % faaa gea
(%] wre # 59624.63 54373.35
[@] e % e 1736.45 1192.52
1.2 THE9T R geareT™ o Ui emia grae=i st g=e= R FUEIH)
2012-13 2011 -12
(i) IR T 363.96 225.15
(ii) e T8 & < BT T JTem 408.67 189.84
(iii) T F % I BT T s JaeTi Bl a2 @it ST / T BT 143.72 51.03
(iv) A 9 628.91 363.96
1.3 RAOrAAET (3{fhRd Toa o TAR) R FUEIH)
s s &t Afrp 3t o 31
Terawur oI & T & EEARICE G| N
S A S | S ST S I %
12-13 | 11-12 | 1213 | 11-12 | 12413 | 11-12 | 2013 2012
et o et st reft wfeeqfera
i wd g 4.85 | 19.86 4.85 | 773.89 0.01 8.36 N NG
i, e T gt R G I o T o . B Nt I B
fiad Rt & ded @it 78
i, HER gfagfaar ‘ 5.08 493 |1698.78 | 537.16 | 179.26 15.60 A A
i, @mRe FoT gfeafaat = = = Nl N N = =
1.4 T - THUASR (HAvTarewiferat
T-THTAR a9 sl WHiehdi-ar ST BT H)
ferem gfersyferat T ferear
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) T &F 3UHT 724.64 598.53 0.00 0.00 5.82
(ii) fereeter geemd 1030.43 1003.62 0.00 0.00 11.52
(iii) EE 1480.54 1404.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) forsft st 1599.95 1334.80 0.00 227.96 226.88
(v) st /
dee a 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) EEl 465.42 352.24 0.00 323.48 0.00
(vil) }T%E%WE E;@H 570.05 XXX XXX XXX XXX
HA 5871.03 4694.10 551.44 244.22
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1. Investments
11.1  Value of Investments (%.inCrore)
Particulars 31.3.2013 | 31.3.2012
(i) Gross Value of Investments
(@) InIndia 60194.85 54736.13
(b)  Outside India 1795.14 1193.70
(i)  Provisions for Depreciation
(@) InIndia 570.22 362.78
(b)  Outside India 58.69 1.18
(iii) Net value of Investments
(@) InIndia 59624.63 54373.35
(b)  Outside India 1736.45 1192.52
11.2 Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on Investments (X.in Crore)
2012-13 2011 -12
(i) Opening Balance 363.96 225.15
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 408.67 189.84
(iii) Less: Write -off/Write -back of excess provisions during the year 143.72 51.03
(iv) Closing Balance 628.91 363.96
11.3 Repotransactions (in face value terms) (%.inCrore)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding as
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding on
during the year during the year during the year March 31

12-13 11-12 12-13 11-12 12-13 11-12 2013 2012

Securities sold under Repo

i.  Government securities 4.85 19.86 485 | 773.89 0.01 8.36 Nil Nil
i. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Securities Purchased under
reverse Repo

i. Government securities 5.08 4,93 | 1698.78 | 537.16 | 179.26 15.60 Nil Nil
i. Corporate debt securities Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
11.4 Non-SLRInvestmentPortfolio
Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments (X. InCrore)
Extent of Extent of Extent of
No Issuer Amount Private | EXIent of BeloW | synrated | “Unlisted
Placement i securities securities
grade securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7
(i) PSUs 724.64 598.53 0.00 0.00 5.82
(i) Fls 1030.43 1003.62 0.00 0.00 11.52
(iii) Banks 1480.54 1404.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Private Corporates 1599.95 1334.80 0.00 227.96 226.88
v) Subsidiaries / 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Joint Ventures
(vi) Others 465.42 352.24 0.00 323.48 0.00
(vii) Prowspn_held towards 57005 XXX XXX XXX XXX
depreciation
Total 5871.03 4694.10 - 551.44 244.22
! L
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11.5  3TSieh TR THUASIR fa9T R &S H)
Teraur A
1 379 2012 T 39 9 109.03
1 379 2012 o & 2R SIS 25.84
ST s1afy & S Feifaat 77.27
31 9 2013 @& 3fa o 57.60
el G Jraem 17.34
11.6 T=RTUR St =aTur At fereht R FUSIH)
Tererxur T
wsfium guft & ot famom go faaw pSl
faqe qoa & 1Y ot qo o tftia & foreh fore yrawm & foham ] T
12. eSRafesw
121 TSI RN/ ST ST STEAT-ageAt R FUSIH)
Teramur 2012-13 2011 -12
A THUFH - ARAL UhHUH g
£l 0 3 T T i
) SrE-FEEh G 3 HA 998.00 | 5769.68 | 6767.68 | 1073.00 | 2902.44 | 3975.44
i) ORI o ded Al FF Wt 3rat
ST B I FHA H 3T Bt & Al 0.59 246.17 | 246.76 2.31 160.64 | 162.95
i el L
i) m—l&?ﬁ%@%m%ﬁﬂm 3= = 3= = 3= 3=
iv) m—aqaffz T 34 shise e e o o o o
v) 3TEe-agel adt i 3fed god -7.49 24617 | 238.68 -16.62 -160.01 | -176.63
12.2 fafma=mr s eRatesn R FUSTH)
W
o Terercut —
(i) T & S fafeg R s X SRafesy #t Hefs go W Nl
(ii) 31 9 2013 @ fafwa =R st X SRafesq it Hreafae 7o W Nl
(i) | fafma =R s X SRAfesy Ft Freul=e gof WA ST S ST gard” TE =
i) g%@%?ﬁgwuw%ﬁmwmamﬁm@wﬁ e

12.3 SRATEHE JHGH SRUT U Tehe TehTuT

12.3.1 TUTTCHR Tehe ehIur
gt - ( feraeft)

&I, ATt H AT QS S R S i FH $ IR Y
TRET o foT =TS X T (317 3T ) FT W6 o TRl 32 ¥ SueroH

2 °l1feh 3 3T+ & FST S AT X ST 1 Jaie 3 T | ST @ H
GECC eIk C Ak R RN CANS I A S C e N CE LG R

31) faceft 3uR / ww @ w7 oW [f] wwiferan / sufid 33 3
ST & RO S/ e g § 3ot 81 areft sifas #t giowe
% fo SRafea Seel &1 w4 & & forg fagsft @i =nf &
fafererm g e 1 witfaw yeie ffa srafa 2t & sitvag & 4 3

et T T FLATR | A FIARE TTEH! 1 3 318 Ht ST HLal

5 E S AT T T ITEHT 1 ST 1 bt SR 3t 8 4
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11.5 Non Performing Non SLRInvestments vv (X. InCrore)
Particulars Amount
Opening Balance as on ‘IStApriI 2012 109.03
Additions during the year since 1StApriI 25.84
Reductions during the above period 77.27
Closing Balance as on 31St March 2013 57.60
Total Provisions held 17.34
11.6 Sale and Transfers to/from HTM Category (X.inCrore)
Particulars Amount
Market Value of the investments held in the HTM Category NIL

Excess of book value over market value for which provision is not made.

Not Applicable

12. DERIVATIVES

12.1 Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap (X. InCrore)
PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12
Rupee FX Total Rupee FX Total
Exposure Exposure Exposure Exposure
') The national principal of swap 998.00 | 5769.68 | 6767.68 | 1073.00 | 2902.44 | 3975.44
agreements
i) Losses which would be incurred if
counter-parties failed to fulfil their 0.59 246.17 246.76 2.31 160.64 162.95
obligations under the agreements
i) Collateral r'equ'lred by the bank Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
upon entering into swaps
iv) ngcentratlon of credit risk Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
arising from the swaps
v) The fair value of the swap book -7.49 246.17 238.68 -16.62 -160.01 | -176.63
12.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives (X.in Crore)
S. Particulars Amount
No.
. Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken during .
(i) Nil
the year
(il Notitonal principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as on Nil
315'March 2013
(ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not Nil
“highly effective”
(iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not Nil

“highly effective”

123 DISCLOSURES ON RISK EXPOSURE

DERIVATIVES
12.3.1 Qualitative Disclosure

Treasury (Foreign)

IN

place.

a) The Risk Management Policy of the Bank allows using of
derivative products to hedge the risk in Interest/
Exchange rates that arise on account of overseas

The Bank uses Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Currency Swaps
and Options for hedging purpose to mitigate interest rate risk
and currency risk in banking book. The Bank also offers these
products to corporate clients to enable them to manage their
own currency and interest rate risk. Such transactions are

entered only with Clients and Banks having agreements in

borrowing/ FCNR(B) portfolio/ the asset liability mis-
match, for funding overseas branches etc., and also to
offer derivative products on back- to- back basis to
customers.
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3T) SRATESH TFIUISR 1 T H B & [T i o T Teh STeT
SUTTeht @ ST AT ATeehi <t e T ud wfefe weefe A gl &9
© AT H o gU S Rafea aiasl o fsrad & fore wfea Sem S o
U B 1 o U § |

g) % 7 gfowen ot & &0 § SRAfEsy & 3w ¥ I e i
fifia & o o S T gonfert i e a1 8 SRafda
e @ gafd goft well & gered & o sfam Rafdn gonfeat
Sued € | g faeft wet & for Sue SUR wepdidt miveal
ST STAIEA 0T w1 o sfa SRafesq a-a 8t o gfaweft wef o
Y fFTIT |

g) 7 SRAfTeH 3 g o o 3avass dard nfad 1 & i sget
TRl g raah1ar &1 A gaie R Sare |

) % % U YA A HRAT Y& FH F T g€
RT3 o TRUTH! THTTTSR o Jedish 8 (Aot Jaes &t $t 37e
HUTER € |

%) e G ot U bt FTAeel 311X T4 TTeehi oh1 Ueieh SR )
R S 5 e ok I el bl JiTT el ST @ | et efal 3
el § G 3 oo o iU 4 JeluR R T Harg 1 9% T A%
AT % Heie & UTEehl o 1Y & AR, Aob % B1EeT el oA @
qufa: Ael T e & 3T SRR T € |

%) 59 U & SRAfew § g4 arett 314 &t qrieiia f3han T2 e 31
iferaT it 317 o foTT Su=rg & SR R A I g o @ & fera mang |
T T 8 T T STaaT-aaeht o ¥is e & "mc | T ol 9
U 3, STEE-ge St I HifGas sy g A skt /
RaTsi it 3Tafy , S oft U E, % SR WH ST | AT o forw
A% T 9% YR W fow U SRafesw & ity gume & Hay § yra
RI-Telt 317 1 TE T & SR Wt St |

) geft Ifeee e ST=EA % SN W R (BT T | Y
feraTe sl Jeaieh aTsR qod S 9g) 7 3ifehd At o TR T foha
T | deh % urd SRAfeed § da & fore fafea srEifaa S

US Y S @i T 3T 3 |

T) SRafesd AeT TRedta fiofd o & faenfewi % ST un e s
gl

S -(3eita)

e, THR Ffefoal & =T X S i 7 5 3279 § FieRen]
2 3R STty FOT 5 WA S i AN H H & o7 4]
S & T (NEHRTH) H1 T LTl & | g6eh 3Tfafiad g g
AT T o SR 2 &7 o o e e sAToas WY i 37w
2 | WY -39 Therel 31 dahl 3 WY fhU S & e g guEEiy
FR R |

. s H SaH Yee 3 o7 ST giem i Ta Sucry 8 forad
STt fmr, oS et iR <o e wiufe St sifaw afufa snfie
g

T A § R S (19 50§ gfagd 9 & Hrol
3T ), YR SATEH (G e uef ge- | Ieqel ) e sifaH
(T g W e fAsafad & 8q a1 (e &t sl & qfd
FA G FHA W 30 ) IR i, s ity 3
T ST Wit W1 & | % = e By e H e Siew
1 iR B oh oTT Y {01 gunferar Tenfia & e € 3y
S A © el Tt Tefl bt G e e 3 e S g
Ut 31X 38 FT FTH 1 JUTTl ITAH FLATE & | STEARTH A3
Faet Sl o e wwet % T H R S § St ufa wetf & ferw o
9T FI ST SUR H o A £ |

. 3o e 1 T FReq et 2 fE o fore heeft € 1 b § e B
fore srmifen fifT suced 2 3k F% F = &1 94 B F oy
HFTTS G FFEa &1 8 A gEet R w1 affa &9 9 gaied 51
ST R | Shefel ST STHR T F23 TIARea 31era sieh o et o bl
eI BT He] & UfTeh = 20T o Y eATeI b1 ST e (ha & |

. & o e Hfifq ardta Red 9% & - &
SR ST 17-Hgwyuf aarsw fifaaf (s 9@ -6 ) 5 gae
fpT STER A TE 2 |

12.3.2 HTSTcHS YeheTehTuT

o eRatesw
 faeheq

T X
SRates

(i) Sfafesy (Freufs qa &)
%) gfeer & fag
Q| AR & fag

1726.99
156.04

6326.50
441.18

(ii) TSR 7 i a8t 9 3ifohd w1 &t f2afq
%) Snfear (+)

82.85
20.65

246.76
-13.38

(iif) T S [2]

233.29 73.63

(iv) S & H FATfad Th e o uikad 1 gama
(100%=01)

%] gfere SRafesy W

T| =R SRafess |

34.97
3.27

25.58
3.85

T8 & 2 2@ T 100*dtef01
V) 3ﬁ{ A
| gfee W™

G| =AM T

Tfeehad 47.60

?;:I?ﬂ-'l 34.97

5.16
A 3.27

Tfeehad 25.90

?;:I?ﬂ-'l 18.30

3.89
A 2.46
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b)

c)

d)

9)

h)

\¢

The Bank has a system of evaluating the derivatives
exposures separately and placing appropriate credit lines
for execution of derivative transactions duly reckoning the
Net Worth and security backing of individual clients.

The Bank has set in place appropriate control systems to
assess the risks associated in using derivatives as hedge
instruments and proper risk reporting systems are in place
to monitor all aspects relating to derivative transactions.
The Derivative transactions were undertaken only with
banks and counterparties well within their respective
exposure limit approved by appropriate credit sanctioning
authorities for each counter party.

The Bank has set necessary limits in place for using
derivatives and its position is continuously monitored.

The Bank has a system of continuous monitoring and
appraisal of resultant exposures across the administrative
hierarchy for initiation of necessary follow up actions.
Derivatives are used by the Bank to hedge the Bank's
Balance sheet and offered to select corporate clients on
back-to-back basis. In respect of hedge transactions the
value and maturity of hedges has not exceeded that of the
underlying exposure. In respect of back-to-back
transactions the transactions with clients are fully
matched with counter party Bank transactions and there is
no uncovered exposure.

The income from such derivatives are amortized and
taken to Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis over the
life of the contract. In case of early termination of swaps
undertaken for Balance Sheet management, income on
account of such gains would be recognized over the
remaining contractual life of the swap or life of the
assets/liabilities whichever is lower. In case of early
termination of derivatives undertaken for customers on a
back- to- back basis, income on account of such things will
be recognized on termination.

All the hedge transactions are accounted on accrual basis.
Valuations of the outstanding contracts are done on Mark
to Market basis. The Bank has duly approved Risk

%
>>>>>>

<

Management and Accounting procedures for dealing in
Derivatives.

i) The derivative transactions are conducted in accordance
with the extant guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

Treasury (Domestic)

The Bank uses Rupee Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) for hedging
purpose to mitigate interest rate risk in Govt. Securities and to
reduce the cost of Subordinated Debt and term deposits. In
addition, the Bank also enters into rupee interest rate swaps for
trading purposes as per the policy duly approved by the Board.
Swap transactions are entered only with Banks having ISDA
agreementsin place.

a) The Bank has put in place an appropriate structure and
organization for management of risk, which includes
treasury department, Asset Liability Management
Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board.

b) Derivative transactions carry Market Risk (arising from
adverse movement in interest rates), Credit risk (arising
from probable counter party failure), Liquidity risk (arising
from failure to meet funding requirements or execute the
transaction at a reasonable price), Operational risk,
Regulatory risk and Reputation risk. The Bank has laid
down policies, set in place appropriate control systems to
assess the risks associated in using derivatives and
proper risk reporting and mitigation systems are in place
to monitor all risks relating to derivative transactions. The
IRS transactions were undertaken with only Banks as
counter party and well within the exposure limit approved
by the Board of Bank for each counter party.

c) Derivatives are used by the Bank for trading and hedging.
The Bank has an approved policy in force for derivatives
and has set necessary limits for the use of derivatives and
the position is continuously monitored. The value and
maturity of the hedges which are used only as back to
back or to hedge Bank's Balance Sheet has not exceeded
that of the underlying exposure.

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn up in
accordance with RBI guidelines, as disclosed in Schedule
17-Significant Accounting Policies (Policy No.6)

d)

12.3.2 Quantitative Disclosures (%.In Crore)
S. PARTICULARS CURRENCY INTEREST RATE
No. DERIVATIVES DERIVATIVES
(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)

a) For Hedging 1726.99 6326.50
b) For Trading 156.04 441.18
(ii) Marked to Market Positions
a) Asset (+) 82.85 246.76
b) Liability (-) 20.65 -13.38
(iii) Credit Exposure 233.29 73.63
(iv) Likely impact of one percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)
a) on hedging derivatives 34.97 25.58
b) on trading derivatives 3.27 3.85
V) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed
during the year
a) on hedging Maximum 47.60 Maximum 25.90
Minimum 34.97 Minimum 18.30
b) on trading Maximum 5.16 Maximum 3.89
Minimum  3.27 Minimum 2.46
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AT TUTS AT
13.1.1 TSt e ATRAAT (TAT) @S H)
farerar 201213 2011-12
l) el TAHT & Fehet 31009 (%) 2.50 1.35
i) TAdT A aeierr (HeheT)
%) 379 I 3920.07 3089.59
@) o & e e 5600.61 3184.76
) 9% & A Htfaar 2912.72 2354.28
) 3 o 6607.96 3920.07
i) Tae wAdi & ferefierarn
%) 379 I 1907.44 1328.42
@) g9 o S uRada 3413.18 1714.60
) 7% & S e 1293.41 1135.58
) 3fa o 4027.21 1907.44
iv) TAdtT &t fersfierr & fore grasm
(AT St 3 T rarem= ot Srse )
F) 37T ;T 1923.40 1650.06
@) = o G T T g€ 2198.82 1470.16
) g2 W | T T/ [ fRd ifafia graems 1657.71 1196.82
o) 3T o 2464.51 1923.40

13.1.2 SUS eI SHasT SATUTT
A fiwre e o AR & STER SUse Shals STU 1 TUHT &t T8 &A1 31.03.13 T 58.89% 7 (&A1 31.03.2012 7

67.68%)
13.2 gAEod el o Taerur R FUSIH)
Hitem THTA R =
Ut TSR
IYRHAIS H & 57 554 2861
REEECEICa AT THH 4631.26 988.58 11881.01
e R (3 g | HH) 501.71 9.63 290.35
YR & 0 52 265
AE T TEHE SAUT | TR WA 0 38.44 225.12
(_ﬁﬁt“ e ) 0 0.01 0.60
SYRHATS Ht T 2 7 84
e Sy i | S @ 91.80 4.71 188.48
TiemT
SYRHATS Ht T 59 613 3210
EEIRIRG 4723.06 1031.73 12294.61
oA
(ﬁﬁt” oo & ) 510.45 9.64 290.95
[ .
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ASSET QUALITY:
13.1.1 Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) (X.InCrore)
2012-13 2011-12
i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 2.50 1.35
ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a) Opening Balance 3920.07 3089.59
b) Additions during the year 5600.61 3184.76
c) Reductions during the year 2912.72 2354.28
d) Closing Balance 6607.96 3920.07
iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a) Opening Balance 1907.44 1328.42
b) Additions during the year 3413.18 1714.60
¢) Reductions during the year 1293.41 1135.58
d) Closing Balance 4027.21 1907.44
iv) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
a) Opening balance 1923.40 1650.06
b) Provisions made during the year 2198.82 1470.16
c) Write-off/\Write-back of excess provisions 1657.71 1196.82
d) Closing balance 2464.51 1923.40

13.1.2 Provision Coverage Ratio

13.2

The Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) computed as per the RBI guidelines stood at 58.89% as on 31.3.2013 (67.68% as on

31.3.2012).
Particulars of Accounts Restructured (Z. InCrore)
CDR Mechanism SME Debt Others
Restructuring

No. of Borrowers 57 554 2861
Standard advances Amount outstanding 4631.26 988.58 11881.01
restructured o T

Sacrlf'lce (diminution in 501.71 963 290.35

the fair value)

No. of Borrowers 0 52 265
Sub standard Amount outstanding 0 38.44 22512
advances restructured Sacrifice (diminution in

. 0 0.01 0.60

the fair value)

No. of Borrowers 2 7 84
Doubtful advances Amount outstanding 91.80 4.71 188.48
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in

. 8.74 0 0

the fair value)

No. of Borrowers 59 613 3210
TOTAL Amo.u.nt out.str?\ndi.ng . 4723.06 1031.73 12294.61

Sacrifice (diminution in 510.45 9.64 290.95

the fair value)




>

R.FASH)

T H TS A THR
& Frifenor

1 a19@ 2012
deh
REERECAED]

o1
0SSl \¥'2LSL 80°292 991 008162 00°2e¥
0 000 000 0 000 000
G8 v2'9G1 gzel 0 000 000
zre 10'GET ey L 0094 60°0
gzil 99'081. vS'6vC Gol 00'206. 16'LEY
9/Z1L 68212 vo'LL €zl 00'6Y.Y 9L'1€L
0 000 000 0 000 000
Ll AR I8¢ 0 000 000
182 £9'8G1 £v0 0 00°0 000
Z16 006661 0¥'29 £zl 00'6Y.Y 9/'1€l
1S 120V 91 Gl 0061 vy'9
E 0 000 000 0 000 000
& E 9 2.6 000 0 000 000
P 45
E S €2°0S 260 l 0091 600
161 z8°081 Al 1 00651 Ge9
Ll 6.8LL2 82°¢6l 8¢ 00662 08'¢62
E 0 000 000 0 000 000
g z 0816 Zr6 0 000 000
E L G1'9Z 962 0 000 000
S0 ) :
)2 vl ¥8°000C 608} 8z 007662 08'€62
5 | & | g 5 £ :
E 13 g E E : -
m I E 3 ST 3

_qu

af & o
9A:ERa for e

T @l ohl Tehetehiur




>

A A
A\ %
elo] | 0SSl Lv'clS. 80°29¢ 991 00'8L6. 00'zey
sso7 | 0 000 000 0 000 000
% [njgnoq | S8 ¥.°9G1 €zel 0 000 000
|_
° plepueis-qng | Z¥E 10°GeT (Ko 4 L 0091 600
o
O
c pJepuels | €¢L1 990812 ¥G'6v¢C g9l 0020621 L6'LEY
Z
ol | 9.2l Gg8'zles y9'LL €cl 00'6V.Y 9/'Lel
sso7 | O 000 000 0 000 000
¢
2 Inpanoq | 22 2c'ss 18°¢ 0 000 000
o
psepuels-qng | /8¢ €9'8G1 evo 0 000 000
plepuels | ¢lL6 00'6661 0v'29 ccl 00'6V.Y 9.'L¢El
Eelo] | AS¢C L,.0v¢C 9l'¢ Gl 00'G.L Yv'9
% o sso7 | 0 000 000 0 000 000
o< E
= L . .
S°5% Inpanog | 9 zL6 000 0 000 000
h 25
s 32 . .
Sy = piepueis-ang | ¥S €2°0G 260 L 0091 60°0
-
piepuels | L6l 28'081 T i) 00'6S1 Ge'9
el | 2L 6.8lLLC 8C’c6l 8z 007662 08°€62
£
(2]
€ sso7 | 0 000 000 0 00°0 000
<
[&)
[} . .
s [njgnoq | ¢ 08'L6 A4 0 00°0 000
o
=)
% plepuejs-qns | | SlL'9¢ 96°¢ 0 00°0 000
e}
5 prepuels | vl 80002 | 608l 0z 000662 08c62
[0 » 2 o
= 2 _S c & 5 c
3 < 3 c§ 28 - 2 s 3 8
3 S £ 2z 2 5 ° 8 2% 35
3 o . — —-— o
‘,E 2 c 23 <O s 2 a E 3 o=
e | 3 2
g 2| & '
- = e}
> 7] n o @ o 9
gl & & Za- €2
Y— O » 3 € = = =
5| 2| 3 | B £820 £22
P4 S 3 o] 9o co © B S
= [ < o ¥<od w5
2]
3 ON IS _ N
2
! L




oco|lo|o|o|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|o|lo|lo|o|o|o|o|o|o blkPlR th k2
o |lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|]o|o]|ol|lo
5| |o|& ||| ||| |5 |5 ||| 6|6 |
, . bhkbple [%
~N | N o | @ ;
o | o © | © o | @ 1&J1» lkltl :
oco|lo|lo| N | N|o|lo|]o|2|2|o|lo|lo|®|&d|o|o|o|o|o 1bi: bRfrkkh
o |lo|o|lw | v |lo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|lo|lo|lww|lw|o|lo|ol|o|lo
S S S o ® S S S a a S S S W @ S S S S S Bl b kb RIDb]
lEsr I
1 1 1
s~ | & NN el
oc|lo|o|R|R|o|o|o|®d|d|o|o|lo|x|®|oc|lo|o|o]|o ke
| Phkeblte
e | 121 bbminle i
s s A N
> > = = | @ @ bilae bt b b hife
~ ~ X N | o o
© o o o © o | o o o | o S | o o o =) © o o o © EW&HWEMWM
o |z R 2 5K & e Rt
A w w | © © | = SN N
¥ « leltel
< 3 S| 8 S| B I s e B e
AAAVVV S| o o ol 8 q o| o ol| & «X o o| o X N o | o | o o ks BByl PeyRjte
b ble % hb kiR
S 1 e/ tlte hitjte ®blb
baprpikh ploke
o o N N LelbdrRe g
LQlo|o|lold]|a o | o oc| 3| ¥ | o] olo Ll rlolo|o IN blflle BIREIL pee
o|lo|o| & »p| o] oo & ol olo|lol|l sl a2|o|l ol o | n | blkelidhee
o|lo|l o]l a|luou|lo|lolo|l | r»|lololo|la|xlolol|l ol v o
o o o o o o o ) w w =) [S) [S) - - ) =) ) o o bkie b
1 1 1 1 M
& | o N[N NN bephikh bh
oclo|lo| 2 2| c|lo|o| 2| 2| o|lo|lo|ld|d|o|o|lo|l ]| > 1Yl ikl
o o o N ~N o o o o i o o o w w o o o — = % €1-C10¢
5| oo| | ~~| | 5| 5| 5| | | 5| | || | 6| o | a| wn
fb kDB
1 1 1 1 ﬁgm
o|lo|o| & &l oo M| NM|]oOo|]o|lo| & alo|lo|lo| ]|~




uoaJay |
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o uoISINOId
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o e
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
Ad 8yl
1 1
ﬂ nﬂ w % o & @C_UCNHWHJO mC_.hDU Sjunodoe
o o o ~ ~ o o o = = o o o ) o) o o o o o jJunowy paJnjonJsal Jo
© © o o © [(e]
8| 8|8 |s|=®|8|8|8|a|a|8|8|8|8|8|8|8|8|8]|8 suonepesbumoq
siamoliog
IN A ) ) - N J0 'ON
o o o L A~ o o o [} [} o o o oo (o] o o o o o
Ad Ixau
ay} Jo Buiuuibaq
uoaJay | ay) Je saoueApe
N N = 2 uoISIAOId piepuels
-_— -
o o N N o Py paJinjonlisal
© o o o © o o o o o o o o o o © o o o © se C>>O£w ®D
10U paau aouay
— —
< | g &g e | 3 5 | N N | Bupumsing | PU® A3 oo
X4 o |2 I |3 5|8 3 | N Junowyy | PUS 9U1 1€ 1uBlom
AA 8| o ol ol 819 o| o o| Q| X ol o|lo |2 I8 | olo|o o %S4 |euo hippe 1o
/pue Buluoisinoud
Jaybiy
s1amoLIog joBJ)JE O} 9SBdD
. . R R 40 'ON UoIym saoueape
w w ~ ~ o » plepuels
- o o o - w o o o w B o o o B ESN o o o BN U@.—DHODLHWQM
. ' ' ! uoaJay |
o o o &) &) o o o » N o o o N N o o o © © uoisinolg
o o o o o o o o w w o o o - - o o o (o)} (o))
€l-21L0C Ad 83U}
Bunnp Alobajeo
& | o L] 4 o N S BuipuesinQ unp }
o o o = = o o o o o = o o o1 o o o o o o Junowy pJepuels
~ ~ N N w w
818|833 88| 8|3 3| 8|&8|8|8|&|8|8|8|a|a painjonsisal 0}
suonepelbdn
siamoliog
J0 'ON
o o o A I o o o [N ) o o o N N o o o N N




>

RA
\ A%
000 000 12247 ¥3°0¢¢S 1 Ge'6..
000 000 0 000 000
000 000 43 0.'9/¢ v.'8
000 000 LlE 9G'€9¢ 190
000 000 Ggeol 8508971 00042
000 000 syl 6969901 26'60¢€
000 000 0 000 000
000 000 78 817'881 000
000 000 G9¢ 444 090
000 000 661 60°9G201 2e'60¢
000 000 €a¢ €/.°10S 09'v
000 000 0 000 000
000 000 A VLY 000
000 000 4] '8¢ 10°0
000 000 761 868GV 638V
000 000 194 v 6v0Y €8 ¥y
000 000 0 000 000
000 000 l 1G°€8 V.8
000 000 0 000 000
000 000 4% 16°G96¢€ 609GV
5. e | E | 5. | € | E
m 3 m 3

fareettar af & 2
T TXfed @i
2 @rd ° ST W&

ot ot
= 2013 7%
RREREGAEDRCI]

6




3 3|8 g 5 5 ooy
© o o o o © o o o © EN o o o EN IS o o) o o uoisinoid
w|lo|N|o | 2|l |lo|lo|lo|w|o|lo|lo|lo|ua|x|o|N|ola
|| s | x|SO || S| 5|65 ||| 6|63 |o|® || ~|06 |0
N s N Ad dyijo
a1 o o
N NIRIS|S S INIR|g B W % Buipueisino €10C L€ Yole
N
& [slgl2|g g8l |g|&8|2]|2 s |8 |0 |o |8 |00 Junouly | UO Se Sjunodoy
0 N | o | o o > | oo | N o | B o ©
AAAAAAVVV | 8|o|8 | |o|8|ld|nvm|lo|la |8 | |R||N|8]2]8]|= paInonisey
siamouiog
BN -_— -_— -
N w | o | =2 NN [N - JOON
IS © = jo¢} P o) o2} © [$)) a1 © A A
» o N ~ a o o RS a © (& o ~ N S w o - o N
uoaJay |
o|lo|o|lo|o|lo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|o|o|o|]o|o]|o UoIsinoid
o |o|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|olo
5| o|o|oco|o5|o5|o5|o|o|oco|oco|oco|oco|oco|oco|oco| oo o| o
Ad ®u
Buipueisinp Bull np sjunoooe
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o junowy painioniisal
o |lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|olo JO SJO- B
5| o|o5|o5| 5|5 | 5|5 65|5|5| 6|5 ||| |o| | o|o .
siamouiog
JO 'ON
oco|o|o|o|]o|]o|lo|o|lo|o|o|o|o|]o|o|o|o|o| oo




§>>

oV
13.3  uitwufeq g-mior 3 ferq uferegferheny/ O e o= ot areft 11
Tereefter smrfaant o fereur (@ FE )
Teraur 201213 2011-12
(i) Tl St @ 1 =
(ii) wH /3R F faha e TC w6l 7 A ged [ gae # e | I =
(iii) F gfeedt 11.00 Nl
(iv) T =t § 3fdfid @il 4 g St gfaha T G|
(v) eet a&1-7ed W e o / =i 3.01 =
13.4 ST Skl W oha / TeTehT it T2 ASieh (e o SRS kT Teraur
13.4.1 ThT 1 TS 3TSIeh (e 127 ATRAST et TeravoT
& 0Tl H)
ferarar 2012-13 2011-12
1 (%] 3% % 3T T T TC @ H G = N
[@] et s NS NSl
2 [®] o & SIUE g | UG @l $ S NG NG
(@] et e NS NS
13.4.2 Torsha ot T2 eTSieh Taredier 3Tt st ferewur
(ESk))
ferearur 2012-13 2011-12
1. fospar fope T @ ) RS
2. Tl ST hSl RS
3. 9T e gfdhet Nl N
13.5 Tk TR UT graren= R
Teraot 201213 2011-12
T STl & U yraem= 941.52 675.89
14 ST ST
feraur 2012-13 2011-12
(i) {1ga Hrefert FiET 3 gfaer & &9 8§ s e 9.57% 9.82%
(ii) 3{Tga FHrfert FfeET & gfaer & &0 § sl 37 0.91% 0.92%
(iii) e i [ & gfae & &9 § uerees oy 1.77% 1.94%
(iv) g iR § e 0.24% 0.52%
(v) yft HER FRER (S 7 3109 ) (3 FUST H) 12.88 11.76
(vi) gt =R A1y (% FAE H) 0.0199 0.0384
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13.3 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset reconstruction
(Z. In Crore)
Particulars 201213 201112
(i) No. of accounts 1 Nil
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil
(i) Aggregate consideration 11.00 Nil
(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in Nil Nil
earlier years
(v) Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value 3.01 Nil
13.4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from other banks
13.4.1 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
(Z. In Crore)
Particulars 201213 2011-12
1 (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2 (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
13.4.2 Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
(Z. In Crore)
Particulars 201213 201112
1. No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
2. Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
3. Aggregate consideration received Nil Nil
13.5 Provisions on Standard Assets
(. In_ Crore)
Particulars 201213 201112
Provisions towards Standard Assets 941.52 675.89
14 BUSINESS RATIOS
Particulars 201213 201112
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Average Working Funds 9.57% 9.82%
(i) Non Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.91% 0.92%
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.77% 1.94%
(iv) Return on Avg. Assets 0.24% 0.52%
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per Employee (. In crore) 12.88 11.76
(vi) Profit per employee (. In crore) 0.0199 0.0384
1 125 §
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31 9T 2013 ek TR T STATSHT Bl HS TET bt TIRUSFIT BT FTaHT

BTl H)
faesft
7 farr (vt 3 el 7
AT () () R 57 s 51 A
Ifem 4162.83 4868.43 860.88 72.71 1207.88 1187.96
297w 5129.27 2499.69 3664.16 1791.65 1286.50 707.08
89 14 fam 7587.26 2664.60 1793.08 54.51 553.89 373.29
15928 faq 3501.04 4980.71 889.45 830.31 1901.22 1184.39
29 et 9 3 73 23336.52 18112.87 6170.71 1741.71 5355.82 3192.25
3 Wl | e 23502.39 14610.2 6005.30 1849.21 4359.23 4207.34
6 HEH T
6 WT  arefi 50107.73 19401.91 12262.33 3063.40 902.47 2479.64
| 99 a%
L & e 26308.41 56516.69 11553.67 2543.26 4027.96 3533.04
399 d
3 ot sAfer 9302.32 19320.42 5087.83 7329.26 2746.45 5835.25
599 a%
599 9 3ffas 49197.58 21390.96 13700.45 4046.84 2296.28 -
Fa 202135.35 164366.48 61987.86 23322.86 24637.70 22700.24
16. HAGAYIS A3 i SUR
16.1 TG EUST &5l SRUT R FUSTH)
vt 2012-13 201112
31) | TR
N ferftas
STl 1 eI et Gufee T ereh SR quia: Fferegfer e forad Seehell @a e 5699.92 4868.63
1@ AT S I1 T8 e O e S|
. 4296.35 3720.49
TTE qreIftreha &1 3 ded ST LuT 3 foTT UTar ST faieh STaTe 07
i) e e 7833.92 8176.43
ToemETOTre TUER Sarst W dus §1 Ifayd 38R [ FEtead gaq, siel-met
S, Tg-32 3 AT UfER, 9g-IRaR fHarfte wam, agfay e w faar
F AT UER, ST o1 JaEsy WU, ged, qff stfnrgu, R g
oo 3t | sem H Ti-fafy senfia dard wftafera g |
jii) TR HUST 3
fafaais ot st dteimE o qed & 8 -@I 3 TedTer 3923.29 3145.02
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15 ASSETLIABILITY MANAGEMENT:
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on March 31,2013
(X. In Crore)
Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings Foreign Foreign
(Gross) (Gross) Currency Currency
Assets Liabilities
Day 1 4162.83 4868.43 860.88 72.71 1207.88 1187.96
2 to 7 days 5129.27 2499.69 3664.16 1791.65 1286.50 707.08
8 to 14 days 7587.26 2664.60 1793.08 54.51 553.89 373.29
15 to 28 days 3501.04 4980.71 889.45 830.31 1901.22 1184.39
29 days to 3 Month 23336.52 18112.87 6170.71 1741.71 5355.82 3192.25
Over 3 Month & up 23502.39 14610.20 6005.30 1849.21 4359.23 4207.34
to 6 Month
Over 6 Month & up 50107.73 19401.91 12262.33 3063.40 902.47 2479.64
to 1 year
g;;:syear &upto 26308.41 56516.69 11553.67 2543.26 4027.96 3533.04
Over 3 years & up 9302.32 19320.42 5087.83 7329.26 2746.45 5835.25
to 5 years
Over 5 years 49197.58 21390.96 13700.45 4046.84 2296.28 -
Total 202135.35 164366.48 61987.86 23322.86 24637.70 22700.24
16. LENDING TO SENSITIVE SECTOR
16.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector (X. InCrore)
Category 2012-13 2011-12
(a) Direct Exposure
i) Residential Mortgages -
Lgndlng fuIIy.secured by mortgages on r.e5|dent|al property that is or 5699.92 4868.63
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented;
Out of which, Individual housing loans eligible to be classified under
Priority Sector 4296.35 3720.49
i) Commercial Real Estate - 7833.92 8176.43
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multi purpose commercial premises, multi-family
residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction
etc.) Exposure includes non-fund based (NFB) limits;
iii)  Real estate others:
Hotels, Hospitals and Liquirent not under CRE 3923.29 3145.02




%
>>>>

NN
\YAY
¥ e
et 2012-13 2011 -12
iv) S g T giaafeEl § fa 3T 3T Jemd SuR
- et
- ST TR HoaT A g
e 15.00 15.00
M) | STyeE 0T : AU S d% (TICE ) 31 e fa ot (Tauss)
% ffey st ST ey s Sem S 861.27 128015
T HUGT YA Sl et SRUT (31+31) 18333.40 17485.23
2 gt ATt
16.2 Uit ST &t SRUT (€ e
Tererur 2012-13 2011-12
() s ol aRad=eie aiel, ufadeha fea=ni 3t et sq@ myeera kel &1
TehTeal W e T e farer, foant fftr o foarer fafSme: shmite Fon # =i fepan
3 690.73 705.47
(i) v (emedten/ Sugsndt @feq), Radasiia afsl ot uRad—vita fes=i ot £fach
@ R Bl & el § W & (U A @ WA / arel / fesal v o=
gferefera = fey 3o o 37im
0.87 0.61
(i) fopeft o7 warS |/ fRU U A 1, Sef WA, A1 uRad st arel, uRadeite feaew
ISt S BRI g o el bl e Wi oh & A o ST d |
299.04 461.21
(iv) el 9o/ oRadefia arel, wRadeia feawi ot et sojm wasre e & el §
TR gue gfogfa S St i T ¥ Fe T e, Ff WA A uRadaeha e,
TRad e fea=r 31 Efaaet 3w Ra3Te %e & el i Funf¥ias gfaefd g/ yeamm
et 3T 32 T o oTT T 21109 |
705.74 561.32
(v) T ST Sl T T ARFT o ST AU 31X T S 311 Aehe A it
3R 9 IR &1 M IRfEAT 129.02 175.91
(Vi) HETE S @ STien § E shufel i 2t 3 gadeh o SeeH i qfdf e 3 i /
afel / fed=i an s yfasfoalt = fsfef SeR W Rl 1 He7fid 0T
35.00 32.56
(vii)  wefy gfaet gae / ffaT oX dhufa sl g F=o = T
(viil) 3R} = vREd ARt atel o uad Teite fsaal a1 et e ste % o qfel s Ha g §
bl g ot 7eft greftard it
A A
(ix) =t 2fET o fore wishsiehd i fat I e 0.20 =
(x) 3w s (A (dSfigd 9 srashiepa it & ) ufe Tt For gsft o sifem 239.36 229.25
TSt ST @t TheT U 2099.96 2166.33
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(X.In Crore)
Category 2012-13 2011-12
iv) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities
and other securitised exposures
- Residential Nil Nil
- Commercial Real estate Nil Nil
- Others 15.00 15.00
(b) Indirect Exposure : Fund based and non -fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 861.27 1280.15
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (a+b) 18333.40 17485.23
16.2 Exposure to Capital Market:
(%.In Crore)
Particulars 2012-13 2011 -12
(i) direct investment made in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity — oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
exclusively invested in corporate debt; 690.73 705.47
(i)  advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds.
0.87 0.61
(i)  advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;
299.04 461.21
(iv)  advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds ie. where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances; 705.74 561.32
(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; 129.02 175.91
(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/ debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;
35.00 32.56
(vii)  bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; Nil Nil
- underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue o
(i) d iti it ts tak by the banks i t of pri i f
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds; . .
Nil Nil
(ix)  financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.20 Nil
(x)  all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 239.36 229.25
Total Exposure to Capital market 2099.96 2166.33
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16.3  SMgW a7 G291 /T R FUSH)

SO 31.3.2013 31.3.2013 % 31.3.2013 31.3.2012 9

e el A eTRd grae= e el AT TR YT

Ry 12831.42 7.12 10725.41 6.55
FH 4574.71 Nl 5615.89 2.69
= 2297.79 g 1387.10 =
3= 164.21 Nl 35.46 N
ITaw 127.78 Nl 110.65 =
EIREIEG] = = = =
SHR-FAX RSl RSl RSl RSl
El 19995.91 7.12 17874.51 9.24

16.4 ST SUhA! WTHT (THSUE), e Seehal §raT (Sisfiuer) o fereawur et de = stfashmur e g :

W s % & faemfade et af 2012-13 % forw guR S #t F1 A7 Txarast & w6l % STER Uhel SUNHl 3UR AT H 377 T
©.2640.45 30 (IS A 15%) % STTHR Ushal SNl SUR a1 AT T e 7041.20 HUg (Y fafaa40 % ) 7 | fazeht wmamsii 5
et A wHsUe S Shstua § quaet 40 firt s guget 60 g |

 FE H)
HH | YRl H AH T SifER | A @ I8 1y form e F 31.03.2013 @
g. e T2 ftar S e w9l & e | & fore g
T g3 EJRESIT)
542.85 346.32
§ | T RS U, 217.14 01.042012 @ | o5 122012
THSISS BT T [ueid0 firl] | [amei100 fri] | 31.03.2013 e [W%.{;;?]
) Faia e 217.14 27143 1 16.012013 & | 4g 159012 271.43
teref BT [qweei40 firh] | [meis0 fien] | 31.03.2013 d= o [aus50.00 firi]
135.71
s <t | e . 21714 | [rwd2s fed] | 26.09.2012 5 | 01092012 352.85
3w 31.03.2013 and
femR [ereai40 firi] 352.85 | °1-U°. | 08.12.2012 [o165.00 firi]
[ firn]
4 e U geHTHA 217.14 325.71 | 04.07.2012 @ 30.06.2012 325.71
TR, B [auai40 firh] | [quai60 fimi] | 31.03.2013 ek e [Fwr€160.00 frl]
* Uit Bt TUEETA0 Forell S oI STeuehToreh T & |
16.5 3T AT
BTl H)
2012-13 2011-12
TEH , TAEH-T WHHR | FHR St s gferaferai 3 fore ot whe off 7 2 5356.00 1401.50
Tt sd Hufvde 1 s g 5356.00 1627.72
17. Tafag
17.1 o 3 S L o FeAu T TS 1 ThH
& 0Tl H)
201213 2011-12
3T R 5 forw graem (faer) 579.08 (83.08)

17.2 WA RS Sk T ST T S[HI ST Gehe tehiur I |
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16.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure: (X.inCrore)
Risk Category Exposure (net) as Provision held Exposure (net) as Provision held
at 31.3.2013 as at 31.3.2013 at 31.3.2012 as at 31.3.2012

Insignificant 12831.42 7.12 10725.41 6.55
Low 4574.71 Nil 5615.89 2.69
Moderate 2297.79 Nil 1387.10 Nil
High 164.21 Nil 35.46 Nil
Very High 127.78 Nil 110.65 Nil
Restricted Nil Nil Nil Nil
Off-credit Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 19995.91 7.12 17874.51 9.24

16.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

As per RBI guidelines and terms of Loan Policy Document of our Bank for 2012-13, the permissible level of Single Borrower
exposure limit is ¥.2640.45 crore (15% of Capital funds) and %.7041.20 crore for Group Borrower limit (40% of Capital funds). SBL
and GBL in case of overseas branches is USD 40 Mio and USD 60 Mio respectively.

(. In Crore)
Sl. Name of the Exposure Limit Period during Board Position as on
No. | Borrower limit Sanctioned which limit sanc_tlon 31.3.2013
exceeded details Outstanding
) 542.85 346.32
Global Supplies UAE, 217.14 01.04.2012 to .
1| FZE Hong Kong [USD40 mio] [USD100 | 34 03,2013 08.12.2012 [USD63.797
mio] mio]
5 | Vedanta Resource Plc. 217.14 27143 | 16.01.2013 to 08.12.2012 271.43
Hong Kong [USD40 mio] | [USD50 mio] | 31.03.2013 T [USD50.00 mio]
135.71
3 | Armada D1 Pte Ltd. 217.14 | [USD25 mio] | 26.09.2012 to 2;&09'2012 352.85
Singapore** [USD40 mio] 352.85 | 31.03.2013 08.12.2012 [USD65.00 mio]
[USD65 mio]
MVP Group International 217.14 325.71 | 04.07.2012 to 325.71
4 ) . 30.06.2012 .
Inc. Hong Kong [USD40 mio] | [USD60 mio] | 31.03.2013 [USD60.00 mio]
**The company had existing short term loan of USD40 mio
16.5 Unsecured Advances (X.inCrore)
2012-13 2011-12
Total amount for which intangible securities such as charge over the 5356.00 1401.50
rights, licences authority, etc., has been taken
Estimated value of such intangible collateral 5356.00 1627.72
17. MISCELLANEOUS
17.1  Amount of provisions made for Income Tax during the year:
(X. In Crore)
201213 201112
Provision for Income Tax (net) 579.08 (83.08)

17.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI: NIL
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A7.3  QTae Ud ST ThdTd - Seh 310
(EREk
T 3 g1 W § =79 S o ded “SehiHehaTd § e ¢ 2012-13 2011-12
HT FHT
el W Iee™ & e gaee 175.10 171.62
TTHT & 9 gTae 2198.82 1470.16
e 3N & Ui graem= 259.18 237.09
SR (3T X F Hferd T Gfga) 180.25 247.58
& 9fd fT T grarem
3T IHAHATT T T 436.43 357.57
HA 3249.78 2484.02
17.4  TEATH YTaer= 0Tl H)
EGu 2012-13 2011-12
F) | oot gEyE @ § SR wy 171.36 171.36
@) | AT as | U U sl graeE S Ae = =
) | i ad & & ST SR WA = =
¥) | el yEyE @ § SEE 9 171.36 171.36
17.5 TSTeRTEal ot TeRetertur
17.5.1 TTgehl skt TTeRTA (z Fel H)
F) | a9 & GRS H A bt B g 150
@) | a9 % I g e # e 3528
) | a3 S S YTt s T e e S g 3475
o) | a9 o A H e el & g 203
17.5.2 SfehT TrehuTel gRT Ut fHuter
F) | 9 & IRY § FHraffad 7 fHu 7 ot #it e Nil
@) | & % S ST drshure g aiia fofet @ ge 3
M | = & e wEtfea fofEr #t gen 2
%) | e 5K TP & HROT FATA vl G 1
() | 7 & 3fa & sEffad 7 fFy e fAofar #t gen Nil
17.6 Sehiet STTYATE U (TASTHT)
s & I ST T T RN ST -0 Nil
31.3.2012 T 1A YT T 2(Two)
e ferd famdfta g Nil
ot geAifend famhta areaard Nil

a5 2009-10, 3 S sieh 3 T THTett ST T 3 T o TN TR
fra & fob g 3Tt Sehieh STRAT oh W eT & 12% o 1w T STRTS 1
T T S T T 31 1 i A aftafda B / @ e =g
12% THARTHR i 51T W@ & 32¥9 | sft  gig Fw, aerd 5
e Rt A & SFHaT e

RIRAT & WU SFHEEE o TUE YRR i ¥ 3sish 3 g%, &
T 2T o STERIT 917 oh feru 2huereht 235,186 7 Sfdfiam

T & Hhd ¢ | STRE Trae W T 370 3 § | e S
21 femieh 31.03.2013 i v s feremm welt 8 31fsia e o
315.287 il 2 | 3747: T8 THHHATT 30 ait 2 al hig o sl
S B Tl S 2Tt SR e SRR STefer Ui B’
FH & AT T |

af 2010-11 3 T, Feh 7 Feh TR TN 35 ToF H BRI T SN
fFATE | 3 3772 T STH TIHER o 1Y AT STHIHA T (




>

OO
17.3 Provisions and Contingencies - Break up
(X. In Crore)
Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head 201213 201112
Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account
Provisions for depreciation on Investment 175.10 171.62
Provision towards NPA 2198.82 1470.16
Provision towards Standard Assets 259.18 237.09
Provision made towards Income Tax 180.25 247.58
(including Deferred Tax & Wealth Tax)
Other Provision and Contingencies 436.43 357.57
Total 3249.78 2484.02
17.4 Floating Provisions (. In Crore)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
(a) | Opening balance in the floating provisions account 171.36 171.36
(b) | The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year Nil Nil
(c) | Amount of draw down made during the accounting year Nil Nil
(d) | Closing balance in the floating provisions account 171.36 171.36
17.5 Disclosure of complaints
17.5.1 Customer Complaints
(@) | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 150
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 3528
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 3475
(d) | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 203
17.5.2 Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
(a) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year Nil
(b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year
(c) No. of Awards implemented during the year 2
(d) No. of Awards lapsed due to non acceptance by customer 1
(e) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year Nil
17.6 Letters of Comfort (LoC)
Letters of Comfort issued during the year Nil
Letters of Comfort outstanding as on 31.3.2013 2(Two)
Assessed financial impact Nil
Cumulative Assessed Financial Obligation Nil

During the year 2009-10, the Bank has issued a Letter of
Comfort (LOC) undertaking to maintain a minimum CRAR of
12% in respect of Bangkok branch and to arrange to convert
retained earnings to capital funds and/ or infuse further capital
in order to restore the CRAR to a minimum of 12% subject to
approval from RBI.

In the worst case scenario of the entire textile exposure of the
branch becoming NPA, we may have to make additional
provision to the extent of THB235.186 mio being unsecured

portion of standard textile advances. The additional provisions
have to be made from retained earnings. The existing retained
earnings of the branch as on 31.03.2013 are at THB315.287
mio. Hence if this contingency arises, there would be no
additional capital to be remitted as existing reserves are
adequate to cover the unsecured amount.

During the year 2010-11, the Bank has issued a letter of
comfort favoring Bank Negara Malaysia. The Bank in
association with other JV partners will provide support to India
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The financial impact for the letter of undertaking issued to Bank
Negara Malaysia is remittance of our share of 35% of the paid
up capital of MYR310 mio ie. MYR108.500 mio. Our Bank has

Policies in the conduct of its business operations and so remitted INR186,30,62,371/- towards the capital of
management. MYR108.500 mio.
17.7 Bancassurance Business (Z. In Crore)
S No | Nature of income* 2012-13 2011-12
1 For selling Life Insurance Policies 7.53 12.55
2 For selling Non Life Insurance Policies 10.44 7.87
3 For Selling Mutual Fund products 0.14 0.29
5 Others (specify) - -
Total 18.11 20.71

*Fees/Remuneration received in respect of the Bancassurance Business undertaken by the Bank.

18. DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
18.1 Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue Recognition
Revenue has been recognized as described in item No. 2 of Significant Accounting Policies — Schedule 17.

18.2 Accounting Standard 15 - Employee Benefits
i)  The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) “Employees Benefits” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, with effect from 1% April 2007.

ii) The summarized position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognized in the Profit & Loss
Accountand Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard—15 (Revised) are as under:

a) Defined Benefit Schemes:

Changes in the present value of the obligations (. In Crore)
PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE
ENCASHMENT
(Funded) (Funded) (Unfunded)
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Present Value of obligation as at the 4389.33 |  3863.32 941.01 869.45 | 289.02 | 285.40
beginning of the year
Interest Cost 357.86 318.71 70.03 69.26 22.00 21.25
Current Service Cost 67.33 33.79 76.21 26.27 50.84 5.62
Benefits Paid (358.48) (227.47) (131.15) (109.26) (60.37) (39.31)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Obligations 409.07 400.97 142.68 85.28 25.76 16.05
present Value of Qbligation at year 486511 | 438933 | 109878 94101 | 32726 | 289.02
Change in Fair Value of Plan Asset (. In Crore)
PENSION (Funded) GRATUITY (Funded) LEAVE
ENCASHMENT
(Unfunded)
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the 3935.08 |  3256.40 793.07 672.20 0.00 0.00
beginning of the year
Expected return on Plan Assets 362.25 14.67 68.08 59.27 0.00 0.00
Employer’s contribution 539.75 632.25 248.00 156.00 60.37 39.31
Benefit Paid (358.48) (227.47) (131.15) (109.25) (60.37) | (39.31)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Obligations 100.20 259.23 32.40 14.85 0.00 0.00
Fair Value of Plan Assetattheend | 457800 | 393508 | 101040 793.07 0.00 0.00
of the year
Unfunded Transitional Liability -- -- - -- -- --
! L
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Amount recognized in Balance Sheet . In Crore)
PENSION (Funded) GRATUITY (Funded) LEAVE
ENCASHMENT
(Unfunded)
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Estimated Present value of
obligations as at the end of the 4865.11 | 438932 | 1098.78 941.01 32726 | 289.02
year
Actual Fair value of Plan Assets as 457880 | 393508 | 101040 793.07 0.00 0.00
at the end of the year
Un-funded Net Liability recognized 286.31% | 454.24* 88.38* 147.94* | 32726 | 289.02
in Balance sheet

* The balance of Un-funded Net Liability in Pension and Gratuity Funds, are to be amortised over a period of next 2
years.

Expenses Recognized in Profit & Loss (Z. In Crore)
PENSION (Funded) GRATUITY (Funded) LEAVE
ENCASHMENT
(Unfunded)

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Current Service Cost 67.33 33.79 76.21 26.27 50.84 5.62

Interest Cost 357.86 318.71 70.03 69.25 22.00 21.25

Expected return on Plan Asset (362.25) (14.66) (68.08) (59.27) 0.00 0.00

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 308.87 14174 | 110.28 40.23 25.76 16.05

recognized in the year

Total expenses chargeable in Profit 371.81 47958 |  188.44 76.50 98.60 42.92

& Loss Account

Amount received from Il Pension

Optees / Employer’s Contribution of -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA- -NA-

PF

Investment percentage maintained by Pension & Gratuity Trust:

Pension Trust (%) Gratuity Trust (%)

a) Debt Instruments
2013 2012 2013 2012
Central Government Securities 9.68 8.00 7.40 8.65
State Government Securities 42.08 21.25 47.85 43.63
Investment in PSU/PFI/ Corporate Bonds 43.39 39.37 39.61 40.07
Other Investments 4.85 31.38 5.14 7.65
b) Equity Instruments Nil Nil Nil Nil

Principal actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet Date (expressed as weighted average)

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT

(Funded) (Funded) (Unfunded)

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Discount Rate 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected rate of return on Plan 9.00% 8.50% 8.00% 8.50% 0% 0%
Assets
Expected Rate of Salary increase 4.00% 3.00% 5.00% 4.00% 4.50% 4.00%
Method used Projected unit credit Projected unit credit Projected unit credit

! !
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Experience Adjustments
Particulars PENSION (Funded) GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Experience adjustment on Plan 10020 | 259.23 32.40 14.85 Nil Nil
assets (Loss)/Gain
Experience adjustment on Plan 409.07 | 40096 | 14268 85.27 25.76 16.05
Liabilities (Loss)/Gain

(b)

()
18.3

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account actual return on plan assets,
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employee market.

In respect of overseas branches, disclosures if any, required for Employee Benefit Schemes are not made in the absence of
information.

The financial assumptions considered for the calculations are as under:-

Discount Rate: - The discount rate has been chosen by reference to market yield on Government bonds as on the date of
valuation. (Balance sheet dated 31.3.2013)

Expected Rate of Return: In case of Pension the expected rate of return is taken on the basis of yield on Government bonds.
In case of gratuity, the actual return has been taken.

Salary Increase: On the basis of past data.
Bank's best estimate expected to be paid in the next Financial Year for Gratuity is .160 crore.
Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting

The Bank has adopted Reserve Bank of India's revised guidelines issued in April 2007 on Segment Reporting in terms of
which the reportable segments have been divided into Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and Other
Banking Operations.

Part A: Business Segments (. In Crore)
Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking TOTAL
Segments Wholesale Banking Operations
Particulars 2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12| 2012-13| 2011-12 |2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Revenue 5123.68 | 4520.06 | 11432.64 | 9565.12 | 5252.59 | 4824.00 | 731.05 623.12 | 22539.96 | 19532.30
Result 868.51 | 423.66 2153.09 | 1867.83 478.00 | 1105.78 | 208.56 91.61 3708.16 3488.88
Unallocated ; 109.67 45.82
Income
Unallocated 0.82 0.55
Expenses
Operating
Profit/Loss 3817.01 3534.15
Income 180.25 | 24758
Taxes
Provisions & 3069.53 | 2154.26
Contingencies
Extraordinary ) ) ) ) ) 0 8218
profit / loss
Net Profit 567.23 1050.13

OTHER INFORMATION
isggt‘:”t 68019.27 62326.15 |110964.95 |101528.80 |63752.33 |53890.80 | 144.36 | 127.86 |242880.91 |217873.61
Unallacated 177512 | 177457
Assets
Total assets 244656.03 |219648.18
f;%mﬁgi 63416.49 [58324.52 [104633.60 | 96123.20 | 62624.91 |52136.78 | 51.79 68.81 |230726.79 |206653.31
Unallocated 471.86 | 1067.21
Liabilities
Total 231198.65 |207720.52
Liabilities
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Part B - Geographic segments
(. In Crore)
Domestic International Total

2012 -13 2011 -12 2012 -13 2011 -12 2012 -13 2011 -12
Revenue 21398.28 18801.39 1251.35 776.73 22649.63 19578.12
Assets 222801.18 201521.80 21854.85 18126.38 244656.03 219648.18

18.4 Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures

Names of the related parties and their relationship with the Bank

1 Parent Indian Overseas Bank

Pandyan Grama Bank
Odisha Gramya Bank

2 Associates

3. Subsidiaries None

India International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd.
Investment in equity shares %.186.31 crore (maximum
investment 3.186.31 crore)

4. Jointly controlled entity
(Joint Venture)

5. Key Management Personnel
Sl. Name Designation Remuneration *
No. Amount (X.) (2012-13)
1. Shri M. Narendra Chairman & Managing Director 26,35,027
2. Shri A.K. Bansal Executive Director 22,50,982
3. Shri A.D.M. Chavali Executive Director 17,67,488
4. Smt. Nupur Mitra Ex-Executive Director 3,20,833

*Remuneration Includes salary & allowances, salary arrears, performance incentives, leave encashment arrears and
gratuity arrears.

18.5 Accounting Standard 20 - Earning Per Share

Particulars 201213 2011-12
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Crore) 567.23 1050.13
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 80,18,73,155 62,02,30,552
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share Rs. 7.07 Rs.16.93
Nominal value per Equity Share Rs.10.00 Rs.10.00

18.6  Accounting Standard 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)

As there is no subsidiary, no consolidated financial statement is considered necessary.

18.7 Accounting Standard 22: Accounting for Taxes on Income

The Bank has accounted for reversal of Deferred Tax Liability of ¥.399.33 crore during the year (Previous year accounting of
DTL of %.330.16 crore). The Bank has outstanding net Deferred Tax Liability of ¥.230.49 crore (Previous year 3.628.96
crore). The breakup of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:
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(. In Crore)
31.3.2013 31.3.2012
Particulars
DTA DTL DTA DTL
Depreciation on Investments 334.78 762.78
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 16.60 14.97
Provision for Employee Benefits 109.80 106.41
Provision for Frauds 10.22 9.84
Others 0.87 2.60
Total 120.89 351.38 133.82 762.78
Net DTL 230.49 628.96
18.8 Accounting Standard 26 — Intangible Assets
The application software in use in the Bank has been developed in-house and has evolved over a period of time. Hence, the
costs of software is essentially part of Bank's operational expenses like wages etc. and as such are charged to the
respective heads of expenditure in the Profitand Loss Account.
18.9 Accounting Standard 27 —Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures
Our Bank (with 35% share) has floated a Joint Venture at Malaysia along with Bank of Baroda (40%) and Andhra Bank
(25%). Bank Negara, the Central Bank of Malaysia, issued the license to the Joint Venture on 16.04.2010. The Joint
Venture was incorporated at Malaysia on 13.08.2010 by name INDIA INTERNATIONAL BANK (MALAYSIA) BHD (IIBM).
IIBM has an Authorised Capital of MYR500 Mio. The Joint Venture's Assigned Capital is MYR310 Mio. Our Bank's share in
the Assigned up Capital is 35% - MYR108.50 Mio.
As on 31.3.2013, Bank has paid Rs.186.31 crore towards 10850000 shares of MYR10 each aggregating to MYR108.50
Mio. The Joint Venture has commenced operations on 11.7.2012.
18.10 Accounting Standard 28 —Impairment of Assets
Fixed Assets owned by the Bank are treated as 'Corporate Assets' and are not 'Cash Generating Units' as defined by AS28
issued by ICAL In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment of any of the Fixed Assets of the Bank.
18.11 Accounting Standard 29 - Provision for Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
The guidelines issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India in this respect have been incorporated at the
appropriate places.
19 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
19.1 Concentration of Deposits
(. In Crore)
2012-13 2011-12
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 28794 14628
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest deposits to Total Deposits of the Bank 14.24% 8.20%
19.2 Concentration of Advances (Credit Exposure including derivatives) (. In Crore)
2012-13 201112
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 27384 28396
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 12.92% 15.55%
19.3 Concentration of Exposures (Credit and Investment exposure ) (. In Crore)
201213 2011-12
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 27743 28401
Percentage of Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total 12.27% 14.99%
Exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ customers
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19.4 3TSieh MMEATN T FesiieRTuT € )
2012413 | 2011-12
I=d AR 3TASI @Il § [afod Ha T Sl 749.56 476.50
19.5 Y&t A FASteh AT
2012-13 2011-12
1 P 3 Fafe fafarear 3.34 2.94
2 FIT (Y&H, T, A0 T T2 5.68 3.23
3 REIY 3.89 2.40
4 EEIEsEE) 1.67 1.38
19.6 STASIeR SR T WA Sl H)
Terawur 2012-13 2011-12
01 31det 2012 T Hehet 3Tsiah SAar (TRFAF 9 ) 3920.07 3089.59
% o S e (T 3t Sk ) 5600.61 3184.76
3T - (37) 9520.68 6274.35
A
(i) === 640.43 451.64
(i) Ffer (ser fove e st & 61 1€ egferer a1 630.04 736.25
BITH)
(i) <2 @ | gref TE WA 1642.25 1166.39
JU-A (377 2912.72 2354.28
31.03.2013 & fTT Heher 7sieh ST (1o 979) (37-31) 6607.96 3920.07
19.7 Taqeft smiaat, ststen et 3 oo @ FE )
Teraur 2012-13 2011-12
A snfeaar 21854.85 17999.80
A TSI A 987.25 366.41
FA T 1002.37 776.74

19.8 T U SR TR TEtalt (TRt S icht ATEUSH o STTHT TR ehd [ShaT ST STATRIA ] )

e wEdie s A

Tvftar fereeft

h Sl NS

20  QTCHE 3Mihs
forc ol & 3Thel i, STel el STave Hoel T, TH: 9yfed / [Hefafiad fean |
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19.4 Concentration of NPAs . In Crore)
2012-13 2011-12
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 749.56 476.50

19.5

Sector wise NPAs

Sl. No. | Sector

Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector

2012-13 2011 -12
1 Agriculture & allied activities 3.34 2.94
2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 5.68 3.23
3 Services 3.89 2.40
4 Personal L oans 1.67 1.38
19.6 MOVEMENT OF NPAs (X. In Crore)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Gross NPAs as on 15t April 2012 (Opening Balance) 3920.07 3089.59
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 5600.61 3184.76
Sub-total (A) 9520.68 6274.35
Less:-
(i) Upgradations 640.43 451.64
(ii) aR:C%%\ﬁ;i)es (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 630.04 736.25
(i) Write -offs 1642.25 1166.39
Sub-total (B) 2912.72 2354.28
gg:; Q'E:fa sse‘;rz : 1_'35201 3 6607.96 3920.07
19.7 OVERSEAS ASSETS, NPAs AND REVENUE (. In Crore)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Total Assets 21854.85 17999.80
Total NPAs 987.25 366.41
Total Revenue 1002.37 776.74

19.8 OFF-BALANCE SHEET SPVs SPONSORED (WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE

ACCOUNTING NORMS)

CONSOLIDATED AS

PER

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic

Overseas

NIL

NIL

20

Comparative Figures
Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.
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Tehdt UETE AT Taravur
31-03-2013 T THTS I o (1T ehdl TaTE AT Teawur
(Z. In 000 )
T T
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
TRETA hTHhaTdl U Tl UaTg
e oy 5672277 10 50 12 63
o o fae |
T=TuH fFael & T s 57 5162 525313
(a3t o T e | g8 8 68 34 69 34 98 08
BRI GHE 126 59 20 11105 51
e 1 fsht o oy / @i -16163 -25029
SRt & Sfae - 116
T & 1T grae 1 80 25 30 247 58 17
ST Sl o fIT graeM 2187 4349 1470 15 60
A ST 5 FIT JTFee 25917 61 2370872
el W e B 17509 80 1716158
1 7] o foTq, yrare 4 47 82 05 357 57 86
e 11 g W gem s 6 07 03 12 61033 16
et & gfg / (F#) 2370117 16 332 05 42 53
3U | gfg / (F4) -2 90 98 71 42 58 44 25
3 2FAI3H F grEUEl | 9rg / () -180 15 66 565 28 66
frael & %4 / (3F%) -59 79 08 55 7187 45 32
et & et / (375 22274 92 82 -307 19 20 14
311 et & et / (35 ) 1716962 6111338
T TR Y -4 29 47 55 -159 01 02
YR T AT @ Trael Tehat garg (T) -6 06 88 49 36 92 88 57
a1 FrEiwST G TR IS
I SN i farght / o= 52382 20 86 50
3 S Ft @l 2332023 -219 02 89
FEAE | faw -1733425 -2710 18
HA9T kATl | 1-1acT Tehal SucTeerdr (it ) -4 0130 66 -2 25 26 57
It TR eheTTdl | Tehal SUCTEEAT
et wrer ffe @ gre afy 10 00 00 00 17 43 63 03
T 1 St X g3 =S -5 77 65 62 -6 09 24 45
U TS -4 16 83 10 -3 59 56 30
Ta e ST heTal § TaeT Tehal SUeTeerdT (Ht) 55128 7748228
Thal Td Aehal AT B 1ae i (Q)+(F) +(H) -10 02 67 87 42 42 44 29
a6 o YR W Aehal o Tehal AT
1. R & are Fehet 37X S 101 98 91 24 100 10 89 43
Jehi o qIE SISV 3L AT R gfaaa A 60 62 18 62 20 07 76 14
T o 37 W Ahal o Aehal GHACT
a.R.S & U Tehdl ST IR 98 37 82 50 101 98 91 24
bl oh T SIS A AT R Jiaad A 54 20 59 49 60 62 18 62
Tehal F Ahal TAGCH B 19 g -10 02 67 87 4242 44 29
7 feraoT STgeaet g & AR TR fFar T g |
2t sftfreras TR
REHPERED e 9 gy e e

AET-udi el SRt THTOT O3

&, SUSa SiawHis Ao oh STEIEEANhAl, Hifafte el st =, 9% & 31/03/2013 F A g A o IR Fohe-STCTSH T
T {1 2 | 278 et Teish Uareeiot o 919 GefiohivT hiR & WUS 32 1 STUeIHR TR (a1 11 8 311X S % el e qo- 1 3 A 3 g1+ erar st

o T 3 g el Bt e fatifehel TS o 3enfia & 3 359 Hel @eg |

TH IR UIEA UUE o=t ot RS AUe shut iR Tqld
Felt, Hggas  sifyames T AT UUS St ot 3T W UUS St
T« =
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INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
Cash Flow Statement
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31.03.2013
(. In 000s)
Year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit 5672277 10 50 12 63
Adjustments for :
Amortisation of HTM Investments 57 51 62 525313
Loss on Revaluation of Investments 68 34 69 34 98 08
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 126 59 20 11105 51
Profit / Loss on Sale of Assets -16163 -25029
Transfer from Reserves - 116
Provision far taxes 18025 30 247 58 17
Provision for NPAs 2187 43 49 1470 1560
Provision for Standard Assets 25917 61 2370872
Depreciation on Investments 17509 80 1716158
Provision for Other ltems 4 47 82 05 357 57 86
Interest on Tier Il Capital 6 07 03 12 610 33 16
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 2370117 16 332 054253
Increase/ (Decrease) in Borrowings -2 9098 71 42 58 44 25
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions -1 80 15 66 5 65 28 66
(Increase) / Decreasein Investments -59 79 08 55 -71 87 45 32
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances -222 74 92 82 -307 19 20 14
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 17169 62 -6 1113 38
Direct Taxes Paid -4 29 47 55 -159 01 02
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -6 06 88 49 36 92 88 57
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / disposal of Fixed Assets 52382 20 86 50
Purchase of Fixed Assets -2 3320 23 -2 19 02 89
Investment in Associates -17334 25 -27 1018
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACWVITIES (B) -4 01 30 66 -2 25 26 57
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of Equity Share Issue 10 00 00 00 17 43 63 03
Interest Paid on Tier Il Capital -5 77 65 62 -6 09 24 45
Dividend Paid -4 16 83 10 -3 59 56 30
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 55128 7748228
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A) +(B) + (C) -10 02 67 87 42 42 44 29
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash & Balances with RBI 101 98 91 24 100 10 89 43
Balances withBanks & Money at Call 60 62 18 62 2007 76 14
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash & Balances with RBI 98 37 82 50 101 98 91 24
Balances with Banks & Money at Call 54 20 59 49 60 62 18 62
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -10 02 67 87 42 42 44 29

This Statement has been made prepared in accordance with Indirect Method.

T S Srinivasan M Narendra

General Manager Chairman & Managing Director
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We , the undersigned Statutory Central Auditors of Indian Overseas Bank have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the Bank for the year
ended 31.03.2013 . The Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirement of Clause 32, of the Listing agreement with the Stock
Exchange and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and the Balance Sheet of the Bank, covered by our
report of even date to The President of India .

SR Mohan &Co B Thiagarajan & Co Sankar & Moorthy
Badari , Madhusudhan & Srinivasan Dass Khanna & Co P.R.Mehra & Co
Place : Chennai

Date :29.04.2013
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai issues guidelines on Basel Il
Capital Adequacy Framework from time to time. In terms of the
guidelines, the following disclosures are made as per the
specified Formats under Pillar lll requirement:

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk taking is an integral part of the banking business. Banks
assume various types of risks in its activities while providing
different kinds of services based on its risk appetite. In the
normal course of business, a bank is exposed to various risks
including Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk. With
a view to managing such risks efficiently and strengthening its
risk management systems, the bank has put in place various
risk management measures and practices which includes
policies, tools, techniques, monitoring mechanism and
management information systems (MIS).

The Bank, on a continuous basis, aims at enhancing and
maximizing the shareholder values through achieving
appropriate trade off between risks and returns. The Bank's
risk management objectives broadly cover proper
identification, measurement, monitoring, control and mitigation
of the risks with a view to enunciate the bank's overall risk
philosophy. The risk management strategy adopted by the
bank is based on an understanding of risks and the level of risk
appetite of the bank. Bank's risk appetite is demonstrated
broadly through prescription of risk limits in various policies
relating to risk management.

The bank has set up appropriate risk management
organization structure in the bank. Risk Management
Committee of the Board (RMCB), a sub-committee of the
Board, is constituted which is responsible for management of
credit risk, market risk, operational risk and other risks in the
Bank. The bank has also constituted internal risk management
committees namely Credit Policy Committee (CPC) for
managing credit risk, Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) for managing market risk, Operational Risk
Management Committee for managing operational risk,
Operational Risk Management (Vigilance) Committee for
managing fraud risk and Information Security Committee for
managing Information security.

A full fledged Risk Management department is functioning at
the Bank's Central Office, independent of the business
departments for implementing best risk management systems
and practices in the bank. A Chief Risk Officer in the rank of
General Manager of the bank is in charge of the department
who is responsible for overall supervision on risk management
in the bank and is the convenor for all the internal risk
management committees. The Mid-Office in Risk Management
and Credit Support Services Dept., in particular, and other
functional departments / branches in general also carry out the
risk management functions and monitor the
adherence/compliance to policies, risk limit framework and
internal approvals. The basic approach to manage risk more
effectively lies with controlling the risk at the point of its
origination.

The bank had implemented the New Capital Adequacy
Framework (Basel-Il) with effect from 31.3.2008 and is in
compliance with the framework, in line with the guidelines
issued by the RBI from time to time. The Basel-ll Framework is
based on three mutually reinforcing pillars. While the first pillar
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of the revised framework addresses the minimum capital
requirement for credit, market and operational risks, the
second pillar of supervisory review process ensures that the
bank has adequate capital to address all the risks in their
business commensurate with bank's risk profile and control
environment. As per RBI's requirement, the Bank has put in
place a Board approved Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP) to address second npillar
requirements. This policy aims at assessing all material risks to
which the bank is exposed over and above the regulatory
prescriptions under the first pillar risks, and ensuring adequate
capital structure to meet the requirements on an ongoing basis.

The bank has formulated a “Stress Testing framework” to
assess the potential vulnerability of the organization to
exceptional but plausible events. Stress testing and scenario
analysis, particularly in respect of the bank's material risk
exposure, enable identification of potential risks inherent in a
portfolio at times of economic recession and accordingly take
suitable proactive steps to address the same. In accordance
with the policy prescriptions, the bank carries out various stress
tests on bank's balance sheet periodically and specific
portfolios and places the reports to ALCO/RMCB /Board.

Board approved Business Continuity Plan and Disaster
Recovery Plan is in place. The 3 way DR for Zero data loss,
Multiple MPLS-VPN high bandwidth connections at all 3 data
Centres and Central, Dual connectivity from alternate service
providers and alternate media for branches have been
established. Firewall and Intrusion detection systems have
been implemented. IS Security and IS audit departments have
been established to monitor and analyse the information
security incidents so as to take corrective steps. The bank has
fine tuned the information security systems in accordance with
RBI guidelines. Regular DR drills are being conducted every
quarter. To ensure Network security, Vulnerability Analysis and
Penetration testing has been conducted by external experts.

The Bank is also in the process of upgrading its risk
management systems and procedure for migrating to the
advanced approaches envisaged under Basel Il framework
and installing automated solutions for Market Risk Capital
computation.

The Reserve Bank of India has issued final guidelines on
Liquidity Risk Management effective from March 2013. The
guideline covers preparation and submission of consolidated
bank operations including domestic operations and overseas
operations separately at various frequencies. The bank has put
in place system and procedure in place in this regard in
compliance with the RBI guidelines.

Further, the Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines on
implementation of Basel Ill capital regulations in India to be
implemented in phased manner effective from April 1, 2013
with Banks disclosing Basel lll capital ratios from the quarter
ending June 30, 2013. The bank shall comply with the same.

The third pillar of Basel-Il framework refers to market discipline.
The purpose of market discipline is to complement the
minimum capital requirements detailed under Pillar 1 and the
supervisory review process detailed under Pillar 2. In this
context and as guided by RBI a set of disclosure (both
qualitative and quantitative) are published in DF 1 to 10
(annexed) with regard to risk management in the bank, which
will enable market participants to assess key pieces of
information on the (a) Scope of Application (DF-1), (b) Capital
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TSRS FeRI R gfeehivT oh 1T FeheieheoT (S10-7),, (8) 2T

ATfeTeRT STUh-1
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IUTTEHE YeheTehRTuT TR deh U g
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4 P S S . i S Sy | A S S Ay ., S s
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& 31X 3 A, 3Tk YA [T ST b1 37 27 e, oo 323 o1 3797 311 .
e St 7Rt e S 1 T g BT 199 S |
I 1E a1 € 37 SRl | arfeT uieR 1 35| 39 Ifafiad, T uihar &
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AT(eTeRT STUH-2
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OIS Tehe tehTuT FAR deh UX gATSaar
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eI PR 2 § guEeE & [Sft foret & Ame § SATERAST 1 T p 1T TS
o fer g TR 1 31 2R 2 Y5t 33 2
HTATH: ehe tehiur (Z.In Crore)
. fafafad & oTam ¥ Teelsn 9fed e 1 st &t ¢ 12088.45
o IR '2.924.10
o FRfarfaRl %.10663.53
o A foram 1 gt aftrardt o & w9 F %.780.00
. amrtgsﬁmﬁ(m * R (arf o T forg T - 77=)
o MR | YSh T FET TE N, YR AR A I Hea T
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¥, Seaal R 2 YSht H HHEH o (T o T st forad
o T THA EH
o o ¥ Are] 9 % T 33 TE T
ISt fAfeRl & &9 8 74 S & e a5 @
T.. MR 2R 2 Ysht | Heee o fore am oy oy
o A THA A
o IO § =G I % IV 3T T WA
o TS fAferl & &9 F ot ST areht = @A
. USt § § s weifemi, Ak @
B, Hod 9= S

3. 2632.30

%. 2632.30 crore

3.3426.00
%.2340.00

%.259.17

%.18366.03
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Structure (DF-2), (c) Capital Adequacy (DF-3), (d) Credit Risk:
General Disclosures for all banks (DF-4), (e) Credit Risk:
Disclosures for Portfolios subject to the Standardised
Approach (DF-5), (f) Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for

Market Risk in Trading Book (DF-8), (i) Operational Risk (DF-
9), and (j) Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) (DF-
10). This would also provide necessary information to the
market participants to evaluate the performance of the bank in

Standardised Approaches (DF-6), (g) Securitisation various parameters.
Exposures: Disclosure for Standardised Approach (DF-7), (h)

Table DF -1
SCOPE OF APPLICATION

a)
b)

Qualitative Disclosures

The name of the top bank in the group to which the Framework applies

An outline of differences in the basis of consolidation for accounting and
regulatory purposes, with a brief description of the entities within the group
(i) that are fully consolidated (ii) that are pro-rata consolidated (iii) that are
given a deduction treatment; and (iv) that are neither consolidated nor
deducted (e.g. where the investmentiis risk —weighted).

Applicability to our Bank

The Bank does not belong to any
group.

Not Applicable

Quantitative Disclosures

c) The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not Not Applicable
included in the consolidation i.e. that are deducted and the name(s) of
such subsidiaries

d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank's total | Rs.66.50 crores by way of equity
interests in insurance entities, which are risk-weighted as well as their | subscription in an insurance JV ie.
name, their country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of | Universal Sompo General Insurance
ownership interest and, if different, the proportion of voting powerin these | Co. Ltd., representing 19% of its total
entities. In addition, indicate the quantitative impact on regulatory capital | iSsued capital.
of using this method versus using the deduction.

Table DF - 2

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Qualitative Disclosures Applicability to our Bank
a) Summary information on the terms and conditions of the main features of all | Applicable to the Bank as we raise
capital instruments, especially in the case of capital instruments eligible for | both Tier | and Tier Il capital from the
inclusion in Tier 1 or in Upper Tier 2 market to meet increase in capital
requirements from time to time
Quantitative Disclosures
(X.In Crore)
b) The amount of Tier 1 capital, with separate disclosure of: 12088.45
e paid up share capital 924.10
® reserves 10663.53
e innovative instruments (Perpetual Debt Instrument as 780.00
Tier 1 capital) (raised during the year — Nil)
e other capital instruments Nil
e amounts deducted from Tier 1 capital, including goodwill and
investments 279.18
c) The total amount of Tier 2 capital (net of deductions from Tier 2 capital) 6277.58
d) Debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Upper Tier 2 capital
e Total amount outstanding 2632.30
e Of which amount raised during the current year Nil
e Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 2632.30
€) Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower Tier 2 capital
e Total amount outstanding 3426.00
e Of which amount raised during the current year Nil
e Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 2340.00
f)  Other deductions from capital, if any 259.17
g) Total eligible capital 18366.03
1 151 §
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Table DF - 3
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Qualitative Disclosures

Banks in India implemented capital adequacy measures in
April 1992 based on the capital adequacy framework (Basel-I)
issued by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision
(BCBS) and the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time to time. Such a measure was taken in order to
strengthen the capital base of banks and at the same time to
make it compliant with the international best practices in the
matter of maintaining capital adequacy. Initially the Basel
framework addressed the capital for credit risk, which was
subsequently amended to include capital for market risk. In
line with the guidelines issued by the RBI the bank was
compliant with the relevant guidelines.

Subsequently, the BCBS released the “International
Convergence of Capital Measurement and Capital Standards:
A Revised Framework” on June 26, 2004. The Revised
Framework was updated in November 2005 to include trading
activities and the treatment of double default effects and a
comprehensive version of the framework was issued in June
2006. Based on these guidelines and to have consistency and
to be in harmony with international standards, the RBI has
issued guidelines on 27" April 2007 and subsequent
amendments on implementation of the New Capital Adequacy
(Basel-Il) Framework from time to time.

In line with the RBI guidelines, the Bank had migrated to the
revised (Basel-Il) framework from 31.3.2008 and continues to
be compliant with the requirements of Basel-Il framework. In
addition to this, the bank continues the parallel run of Basel |
framework in terms of the guidelines issued by the RBI through
prescribed reporting formats.

Basel-Il Framework provides a range of options for determining
the capital requirements for credit risk, market risk and
operational risk. The Framework allows banks and
supervisors to select approaches that are most appropriate for
their operations and financial markets. In accordance with the
RBI's requirements, the Bank has adopted Standardised
Approach (SA) for credit risk, Standardised Measurement
Method (SMM) for market risks and Basic Indicator Approach
(BIA) for Operational Risk to compute capital. The Bank is
maintaining capital for Credit, Market and Operational Risk in
line with the RBI guidelines in this regard.

The Bank has computed capital for market risk and operational
risk as per the prescribed guidelines at the bank's Central
Office, based on the relevant data. In computation of capital for
Credit risk under Standardised Approach, the bank has relied
upon the borrower-wise data captured from each individual
branch besides portfolios held at Regional Office and Central
Office of the bank. For some of the loan types such as
Agriculture Loans, Jewel Loans, Small loans, Loans against
Term deposits, staff loans etc where all the accounts are of
similar nature (either similarly secured or similarly unsecured)
a consolidated approach is used whereby the aggregated
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position for each type of loan is taken for computation of capital
for credit risk, without affecting the quality of the capital
assessment. In all other loan types, the credit risk capital
computation is done on borrower basis or facility type basis as per
the segmentation advised in the RBI guidelines. For this purpose,
the Bank has developed in-house software, which enables
computation of capital for credit risk of the advances portfolio of
the branches and generation of the requisite reports at the
branches, Regional Offices and Central Office level. Necessary
training has been imparted to the field staff periodically on various
aspects of capital computation and close interactions held with
the coordinators at Regional Offices, to ensure accuracy and
adequacy of data in capital computation.

Banks generally use a number of techniques to mitigate the credit
risk to which they are exposed. The Bank has also used the
Credit Risk Mitigation in computation of capital for credit risk in
order to get capital relief. A well articulated policy on Collateral
Management and Credit Risk Mitigation duly approved by the
bank's Board is put in place. The Bank has followed the RBI
guidelines in force to arrive at the credit risk mitigation, risk
weighted assets, eligible capital and capital to risk weighted
assetsratio (CRAR).

Reserve Bank of India has prescribed that Banks are required to
maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)
of 9% on an ongoing basis, as against 8% prescribed in the Basel
document. RBI has also prescribed Prudential Floor at 80% of
minimum capital requirements computed as per Basel-l
Framework for Credit and Market risks as on date of computation.
The framework issued by RBI additionally prescribes
maintenance of a minimum Tier-1 CRAR of 6%. The bank
maintains total CRAR and Tier-1 CRAR at 11.85% and 7.80%
respectively, which are well above the minimum level prescribed
by RBI.

The Bank has put in place a policy on Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP) and the framework in
consideration of the relevant risk factors of the bank as a measure
towards Pillar 2 requirements of the revised framework
commensurate with the bank's overall risk profile. In framing the
policy the bank has taken into consideration the requirements
prescribed by the RBI in their guidelines and bank's risk appetite.

As regards the adequacy of capital to support the future activities,
the bank draws assessment of capital requirements periodically
taking into account future growth of business. The surplus CRAR
maintained by the bank acts as a buffer to support the future
activities. Moreover, the headroom available to the bank in the
Tier-1 and Tier-2 capital components provides additional capital
support to meet the future needs. Thereby, the capital risk of the
bank is adequately addressed. Government of India, which is the
major share holder in the bank, has been subscribing fresh
capital to augment capital adequacy. In future, the bank shall take
suitable steps to augment the capital by retention of earnings and
through infusion of fresh capital from the market depending upon
the market conditions in order to meet the Basel lll requirements.
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Table DF - 3
Quantitative Disclosures (Z.in Crore)
b) Capital requirements for credit risk:
Standardised Approach
Portfolios subject to standardised approach 12412.54
Securitisation exposures 0
Total 12412.54
c) Capital requirements for market risk:
Standardised Duration Approach
Interest rate risk 493.39
Foreign Exchange risk (including gold) 4.75
Equity risk 229.89
Total 728.03
d) Capital requirements for operational risk
Basic indicator approach
Operational Risk 810.88
e) Total Capital Ratio for the Bank
Total CRAR 11.85%
Total CRAR (subject to application of Prudential Floor) 11.85%
Tier 1 CRAR 7.80%
Table DF-4 advantage of credit rating is that it enables to rank different

CREDIT RISK: GENERAL DISCLOSURES FOR ALL
BANKS

Qualitative Disclosures

Credit Risk is the possibility of losses associated with
diminution in the credit quality of borrowers or counter parties.
In a Bank's portfolio, Credit Risk arises mostly from lending and
investment activities of the Bank if a borrower / counterparty is
unable to meet its financial obligations to the lender/investor. It
emanates from changes in the credit quality/worthiness of the
borrowers or counter parties. Credit risk also includes
counterparty risk and country risk.

Credit rating and Appraisal Process

The Bank manages its credit risk through continuous
measuring and monitoring of risks at obligor (borrower) and
portfolio level. The Bank has a robust internal credit rating
framework and well-established standardized credit appraisal /
approval process. Credit rating is a facilitating process that
enables the bank to assess the inherent merits and demerits of
a proposal. Itis a decision enabling tool that helps the bank to
take a view on acceptability or otherwise of any credit proposal.
In order to widen the scope and coverage further, the bank
upgraded the rating software, which would facilitate the bank to
migrate towards advanced approaches of the Basel Il
framework in future.

The rating models factor quantitative and qualitative attributes
relating to Risk components such as Industry Risk, Business
Risk, Management Risk, Financial Risk, Project Risk (where
applicable) and Facility Risk etc. The data on industry risk is
regularly updated based on market conditions.

Credit rating as a concept has been well internalized within the
bank. As a measure of robust credit risk management process,
the bank has implemented a tiered system for validation of
credit ratings at specified levels which is independent of credit
departments, in order to draw unbiased rating for borrowers
necessary for moving to advanced approaches. In respect of
proposals falling under powers of Bank's Central Office, the
validations of ratings are done at Risk Management Dept. The

proposals based on risk and do meaningful comparisons.

The bank follows a well-defined multi layered discretionary
power structure for sanction of loans and advances. Approval
Grid has been constituted at all levels covering Exceptionally
Large branch /RO / CO for recommending fresh/enhancement
proposal to appropriate sanctioning authorities. Specific
Sanctioning Powers have been delegated to Branch
Managers. In addition to the Management Committee of the
Board (MCB), the bank has constituted three committees such
as (a) Credit Approval Committee (CAC) headed by Chairman,
(b) Head Office Level Credit Approval Committee headed by
Executive Director (HLCCED) and (c) Head Office Level Credit
Approval Committee headed by senior most General Manager
(HLCCGM) with delegated powers to consider sanction of
credit proposals falling under Central Office powers at different
levels. Further, Regional Level Credit Committees (RLCC)
headed by the Regional Head have also been formed at all
regional offices with suitable delegated power for sanction of
credit proposals. Consequently, no Executives beyond Branch
Heads exercise any discretionary powers for sanction of credit
proposals atindividual level.

The new products introduced by bank are examined by the
head office level risk management committee depending upon
the type of risks involved in the new product / process before
being placed to RMCB/Board for approval.

Credit Risk Management Policies

The bank has put in place a well-structured loan policy and
credit risk management policy duly approved by Board. The
policy document defines organizational structure, role and
responsibilities and processes whereby the Credit Risk carried
by the Bank can be identified, quantified and managed within
the framework that the Bank considers consistent with its
mandate and risk tolerance. Credit risk is monitored by the
bank on a bank-wide basis and compliance with the risk limits
approved by Board / RMCB is ensured. The CPC takes into
account the risk tolerance level of the Bank and accordingly
handles the issues relating to Safety, Liquidity, Prudential
Norms and Exposure limits.
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The bank has taken earnest steps to putin place best credit risk
management practices in the bank. In addition to Loan Policy
and Credit Risk Management Policy, the bank has also framed
Funds and Investment Policy, Counter Party Risk Management
Policy and Country Risk Management Policy etc., which forms
integral part of monitoring of credit risk in the bank. Besides,
the bank has implemented a policy on collateral management
and credit risk mitigation which lays down the details of
securities (both prime and collateral) normally accepted by the
Bank and administration of such securities to protect the
interest of the bank. Presently, some select securities act as
mitigation against credit risk (in capital computation), to which
the bank is exposed.

Credit Monitoring/Loan Review/Credit Audit

The Credit Monitoring Department monitors the quality of
Credit portfolio, identifies problems and takes steps to correct
deficiencies. The objective of the department is to minimize
slippage of performing accounts to NPA category and also to
comply with the laid down norms and guidelines. The
department is also micro monitoring the accounts by
segmentation and follow up the accounts on a daily basis to
minimize slippages. Furthermore, the accounts are also
monitored at different levels of authority depending upon the
size of the exposure.

All standard borrowal accounts with credit exposure of Rs. 1
crore and above are reviewed under Loan Review Mechanism,
which is essentially an off-site audit mechanism. The credit
audit is carried out in terms of Guidance Note on Credit Risk
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Credit Risk
Management Policy of the Bank.

The credit audit covers all borrowal accounts with total
exposure of Rs. 5 crore and above sanctioned by any authority.
This is an ongoing exercise which helps the bank to identify
deficiencies and early warning signals of sickness/weakness in
borrowal accounts. Essentially this is an onsite audit
mechanism to prevent deterioration in the quality of advances
thereby protecting the interest of the bank. The bank also
maintains surveillance on the accounts with working capital
exposure of Rs.1.00 Cr and above by calling for Continuous
Surveillance statements.

Classification of restructured accounts

The bank has followed the prudential guidelines issued by the
RBI in respect of classification and provisioning for restructured
accounts from time to time.

Classification of Non Performing Accounts

The bank follows the prudential guidelines of RBI for
classification of NPAaccounts.

(%. In Crore)
Quantitative Disclosures Applicability to our Bank
a) Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund based and Non fund FB 164366.48
based separately NFB 36646.64
b) Geographic distribution of exposures, Fund based and Non
fund based separately FB NFB
e Domestic 144894 .44 19472.04
e Overseas 33371.64 3275.00
c) Industry type distribution of exposures, fund based and non-
fund based separately. Annexed
d) Residual contractual maturity breakdown of assets
Annexed
e) Amount of NPAs (Gross)
e Substandard 3812.73
e Doubtful (D1, D2, D3) 2684.62
e Loss 110.61
f)  Net NPAs 4027.21
g) NPARatios
e Gross NPAs to gross advances 4.02%
e Net NPAs to net advances 2.50%
h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
e Opening balance 3920.07
e Additions 5600.61
e Reductions 2912.72
e Closing balance 6607.96
j) Movement of provisions for NPAs
e Opening balance 1923.40
e Provisions made during the period 2198.82
e \Write off 1657.71
e Write back of excess provisions -
e Closing balance 2464.51
k) Amount of Non-Performing Investments 57.72
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Quantitative Disclosures Applicability to our Bank
I) Amount of provisions held for non-performing investments 17.39
m) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
®  Opening Balance 363.96
®  Provisions made during the period 408.67
®  Write-off 0
e  Wirite-back of excess provisions éggg?
e Closing Balance )
Residual contractual Maturity break down of Assets (X. In Crore)
Day 1 2-7D 8-14D 15-28D | 29D-3M 3-6M 6M-1Year | >1to >3 to >5 years
3years Syears

6920.16 | 8005.28 | 4260.51 | 4942.22 | 20126.05 | 18275.95

32661.71 | 65501.05 | 22170.91 | 41804.49

Covers Gross Assets for domestic operations

INDUSTRY WISE EXPOSURES (%.In Crore)
Industry Name Outstanding
Mining and Quarrying 2579.88
Food Processing 1486.42
Sugar 962.22
Edible Oils and Vanaspati 678.73
Tea 38.54
Beverage & Tobacco 318.25
Cotton Textiles 3453.59
Jute Textiles 20.73
Other Textiles 2986.20
Leather and Leather Products 371.88
Wood and Wood products 551.96
Paper and Paper Products 1770.44
Petroleum, Coal Products and Nuclear Fuels 1378.86
Chemicals, Dyes, Paints, etc. 2267.62

Of which Fertilisers 300.92
Of which Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 808.26
Of which Others 1158.44
Rubber, Plastic and their Products 960.09
Glass and Glassware 141.46
Cement and Cement Products 1407.64
Iron and Steel 9936.59
Other Metal and Metal Products 2193.59
All Engineering 4501.18
Of which Electronics 437.66
Vehicles, Vehicle Parts and Transport Equipment 2832.63
Gems and Jewellery 995.04
Construction 2050.75
Infrastructure 22340.71
Of which Power 14462.78
Of which Telecommunications 1306.65
Of which Roads & Ports 5336.28
Other Industries 509.43
Computer Software 625.06
NBFCs 5961.03
Trade 8266.82
Residual Advances to Balance Gross Advances 82779.14
TOTAL 164366.48
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Table DF-5

CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS
SUBJECTTOTHE STANDARDISEDAPPROACH

Qualitative Disclosures
GeneralPrinciple

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has
adopted Basel Il Capital Adequacy Framework for
computation of capital for credit risk. In computation of
capital, the bank has assignedrisk weightto differentasset
classesasprescribedbythe RBIfromtimetotime.

Incomputation of capital for Creditrisk under Standardised
Approach, small value exposures are captured on a
consolidated basis. Where the exposures are fully secured
such as Jewel Loans, Loans against Term
deposits/approved insurance policies etc, these loans are
fully netted against available credit risk mitigants (CRM)),
as the mitigation higher than the exposure is available
after applying the applicable hair cut due to higher margin
prescription. Similarly, in case of fully unsecured loans
such as Agriculture Loans, Small loans, consumer loans,
staffloans etc the capital computation is done on the entire
exposure as applicable torelevantsegment/classification.
Full details of these loans where consolidated approach is
adopted are available in the CBS system for each account
and only for capital computation the consolidated
approach is adopted as the effect is same when these
accountsaretakenindividually ortogether.

External Credit Ratings

Ratings of borrowers by External Credit Rating Agencies
(ECRA) assume importance in the light of Guidelines for
implementation of the Basel Il Capital Adequacy
Framework. Exposures on Corporates / Public Sector
Enterprises/ Primary Dealers are assigned with risk
weights based on available external ratings. For this
purpose, the Reserve Bank of India has permitted Banks to
use the ratings of six domestic ECRAs viz. Credit Analysis
and Research Ltd (CARE), CRISIL Ltd, FITCH India
(renamed as India Ratings) and ICRA Ltd, Brickworks
Rating Services India Ltd and Small and Medium
Enterprises RatingAgency Ltd (SMERA)

In consideration of the above, the Bank has decided to
accept the ratings assigned by all these ECRAs for capital
relief purpose. The RBI has provided for mapping public
issue ratings on to comparable assets into banking book.
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However, this particular provision has not been taken into
accountin CreditRisk Capital Computation.

The bank uses only solicited external ratings for capital
computation purpose. Borrowers at their option can
approach any one or more of the above ECRAs for their
rating. Externalratings assigned fresh orreviewed during
the previous 15 months are reckoned for capital
computation by the bank. Whereveraborrowerpossesses
more than one rating from ECRAs the guidelines
prescribed by the RBI are followed as regards to
assignmentofriskweightforcomputation of capital.

Internal CreditRating

The bank has a well structured internal credit rating
mechanism to evaluate the credit risk associated with a
borrower and accordingly the systems are in place for
taking credit decision as regards the acceptability of
proposals andlevel of exposures and pricing. The bank has
prescribed entry level rating in case of new accounts.
Accounts with ratings below the entry level can be
considered only by higher authorities as per the delegated
powers prescribed.

Presently, the internal ratings cannot be used for
application of risk weight under Standardised Approach of
capital computation. The bank takes into consideration the
borrower's loan exposure credit ratings assigned by the
approved ECRAs while computing the capital for credit risk
ason31.3.2013 undercorporate and PSE segments.

In case of investment in particular issues of Corporates /
PSEs, the issue specific rating of the approved ECRAs are
reckoned and accordingly the risk weights have been
applied after a corresponding mapping to rating scale
providedin RBlguidelines.

For the purpose of capital computation of overseas
exposures, ratings assigned by the international rating
agencies namely Fitch, Moody's and Standard & Poor's are
usedasperRBlguidelines.

As regards the coverage of exposures in India by external
ratings as relevant for capital computation under
Standardised Approach, the process needs to be
popularized among the borrowers so as to take the benefit
of capital relief available for better-rated customers. The
borrowers need to consider the external rating as an
opportunity for their business development, which would
take sometime.

Quantitative Disclosures (. In Crore)
Classification Exposure after EAM covered Unrated
Mitigation under External
(EAM) Rating
ADVANCES / INVESTMENT
Below 100% risk weight 105911.09 14506.07 91405.03
100% risk weight 90538.57 14498.49 76040.08
More than 100% risk weight 15682.94 4778.16 10904.78
Deducted 0 0 0
TOTAL 212132.60 33782.72 178349.89
OTHER ASSETS
Below 100% risk weight 20533.95 338.17 20195.78
100% risk weight 4276.48 0 4276.48
More than 100% risk weight 0 0 0
Deducted 0 0 0
TOTAL 24810.43 338.17 24472.26
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Table DF - 6

CREDIT RISK MITIGATION: DISCLOSURES FOR
STANDARDISED APPROACHES

Qualitative Disclosures
Policy on Credit Risk Mitigation

In line with the regulatory requirements, the bank has put in
place a well-articulated policy on collateral management and
credit risk mitigation techniques duly approved by the bank's
Board. The Policy lays down the type of securities normally
accepted by the bank for lending and administration/
monitoring of such securities in order to safeguard /protect the
interest of the bank so as to minimize the risk associated with it.

The main types of securities (both prime and collateral)
accepted by the Bank includes Bank's own deposits,
Gold/Ornaments, Kisan Vikas Patras, 10 year Social Security
Certificates, Shares and Debentures, Central and State Govt.
securities, Life Insurance Policies, Mutual Fund units,
Immovable Properties, Plant and Machinery, Goods and
Merchandise, Documents of Title to Goods, Book debts,
Vehicles and other moveable assets etc. The bank has also
framed a well-defined policy on valuation of immovable
properties and Plant and Machineries duly approved by Board.

Credit Risk Mitigation under Standardised Approach
(a) Eligible Financial Collaterals

As advised by RBI, the Bank has adopted the
comprehensive approach relating to credit risk mitigation
under Standardised Approach, which allows fuller offset of
securities (prime and collateral) against exposures, by
effectively reducing the exposure amount by the value
ascribed to the securities. Thus the eligible financial
collaterals are fully made use of to reduce the credit
exposure in computation of credit risk capital. In doing so,
in line with RBI guidelines, the bank has recognized

Quantitative Disclosures

X
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specific securities viz (a) cash/bank deposits
(b) gold/ornaments (c) life insurance policies (d) kisan
vikas patras (after a lock in period of 2 Y2 years).

(b) OnBalance Sheet Nettings

As per Bank's policy on utilization of the credit risk
mitigation techniques and collateral management,
on-balance sheet netting has been reckoned to the extent
of deposits available against loans/advances of the
borrower (maximum to the extent of exposure), where
bank has legally enforceable netting arrangements
involving specific lien with proof of documentation as
prescribed by RBI. In such cases, the capital computation
is done on the basis of net credit exposure.

(c) Eligible Guarantees

Other approved form of credit risk mitigation is availability
of “Eligible Guarantees”. In computation of credit risk
capital, types of guarantees recognized as mitigation,
in line with RBI guidelines are (a) Central Government
(0%) (b) State Government (20%), (c) CGTSI (0%)
(d) ECGC (20%) (e) Banks in the form of Bills
Purchased/discounted under Letters of Credit (both
domestic and foreign banks as per guidelines).

The bank has ensured compliance of legal certainty as
prescribed by the RBI in the matter of credit risk mitigation.

Concentrationrisk in credit risk mitigation

Policies and process are in place indicating the type of
mitigants the bank use for capital computation under the
Standardised approach. All types of securities (financial
collaterals) eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial
securities.  As such, the bank doesn't envisage any
concentration risk in credit risk mitigation used and presently
no limit/ceiling has been prescribed for the quantum of each
type of collateral under credit risk mitigation.

(X. In Crore)

For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio, the exposure (after, where applicable, on

or off balance sheet netting) that is covered by Eligible Financial Collateral after application 265683.17
of haircuts

Domestic Sovereign 59310.03
Foreign Sovereign 117414
Public Sector Entities 12995.86
Banks — Schedule (INR) 14592.86
Foreign Bank claims in FCY 5103.67
Corporates 95228.35
Regulatory Retail Portfolio (RRP) 37748.32
Claims secured by Residential Property 4838.81
Claims secured by Commercial Real Estate 6056.26
Consumer Credit 7646.11
Capital Market Exposure 801.26
NBFC 3037.42
Venture Capital 121.71
Non Performing Assets — a) Housing Loan 48.63
Non Performing Assets — b) Others 5183.97
Other Assets — Staff Loans 929.00
Other Assets 4382.13
Restructured Accounts 6484.66
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Quantitative Disclosures (. In Crore)
For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio, the total exposure (after, where
applicable, on or off balance sheet netting) that is covered by guarantees / Credit 12414.01
Derivatives (whenever specifically permitted by RBI)
Public Sector Entities 4708.97
Corporates 6013.32
Regulatory Retail Portfolio (RRP) 1676.07
Restructured 10.65
Capital Market Exposure 4,99

Table DF 7
SECURITISATION: DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDISED APPROACH

Qualitative Disclosures

a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement with respect to securitisation, including a
discussion of:

e Thebank's objectives in relation to securitisation activity, including the extent to which these
activities transfer credit risk of the underlying securitised exposures away from the bank to
other entities.

®  The nature of otherrisks (e.g. liquidity risk) inherent in securitized assets

® The various roles played by the bank in securitisation process (for example: originator,
investor, servicer, provider of credit enhancement, liquidity provider, swap provider,
protection provider) and an indication of the extent of the bank's involvement in each of
them;

® Adescription of the processes in place to monitor changes in the credit and market risk of
securitization exposures (for example, how the behaviour of the underlying assets impacts
securitization exposures as defined in para 5.16.1 of the Master Circular of NCAF dated
July 1, 2009);

® A description of the bank’s policy governing the use of credit risk mitigation to mitigate the
risks retained through securitization exposure;

No securitisation
for the year ended
31.03.2013

b) Summary of the bank’s accounting policies for securitisation activities, including :
Whether the transactions are treated as sales or financings;

Methods and key assumptions (including inputs) applied in valuing positions retained or
purchased.

e Change in methods and key assumptions from the previous period and impact of the
changes;

® Policies for recognizing liabilities on the balance sheet for arrangements that could require
the bank to provide financial support for securitized assets;

c¢) In the banking book, the names of ECAIs used for securitisations and the types of
securitisation exposure for which each agency is used.

Quantitative Disclosures in Banking Book

d) Total amount of exposures securitised by the bank.

e) For exposures securitised losses recognized by the Bank during the current period
broken by the exposure type (e.g. Credit cards, Housing loans, auto loans, etc. detailed
by underlying security)

f)  Amount of assets intended to be securitized within a year.

g) Of (f), amount of assets originated within a year before securitization.

h) The total amount of exposures securitized (by exposure type) and unrecognized gain or
losses on sale by exposure type.

i)  Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased broken down by
exposure type and off balance sheet securitization exposures broken down by exposure
type.

j)  Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased and the associated
capital charges, broken down between exposures and further broken down into different
risk weight bands for each regulatory capital approach.

*  Exposures that have been deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing 1/Os
deducted from Total Capital (by exposure type).

Not applicable
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Quantitative Disclosure: Trading Book

I)  Aggregate amountof:

exposure type; and

specific risk; and

down into different risk weight bands.
n) Aggregate amountof:

exposure type).

k)  Aggregate amount of exposures securitized by the bank for which the bank had retained
sum exposures and which is subject to market risk approach, by exposure type.

d On-balance sheet securitisation exposures retained or purchased broken down by

Off-balance sheet securitiesation exposures broken down by exposure type.

m) Aggregate amount of securitization exposures retained or purchased separately for:
° Securitisation exposures retained or purchased subject to comprehensive Risk Measure for

° Securitisation exposures subject to the securitization framework for specific risk broken

the capital requirements for the securitization exposures, subject to the securitization
framework broken down into different risk weight bands.

Securitization exposures that are deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing
1/Os deducted from total capital, and other exposures deducted from total capital (by

Table DF -8

Market Risk in Trading Book
Qualitative Disclosure
Market Risk

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a bank in on &
off-balance sheet position caused by changes/movements in
market variables such as interest rate, foreign currency
exchange rate, equity prices and commodity prices. Bank's
exposure to market risk arises from domestic investments
(interestrelated instruments and equities) in trading book (Both
AFS and HFT categories), the Foreign Exchange positions
(including open position, if any, in precious metals) and trading
related derivatives.  The objective of the market risk
management is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings
and equity capital arising from market risk.

Policies for management of market risk

The bank has put in place Board approved Market Risk
Management Policy and Asset Liability Management (ALM)
Policy for effective management of market risk in the bank.
Other policies which also deal with market risk management
are Funds Management and Investment Policy, Derivative
Policy, Risk Management Policy for forex operations and
Stress Testing Policy. The market risk management policy lays
down well defined organization structure for market risk
management functions and processes whereby the market
risks carried by the bank are identified, measured, monitored
and controlled within the ALM framework, consistent with the
Bank's risk tolerance. The policies set various risk limits for
effective management of market risk and ensuring that the
operations are in line with Bank's expectation of return to
market risk through proper Asset Liability Management. The
policies also deal with the reporting framework for effective
monitoring of market risk.

The ALM policy specifically deals with liquidity risk
management and interest rate risk management framework.
As envisaged in the policy, liquidity risk is managed through
GAP analysis based on residual maturity/behavioral pattern of

assets and liabilities on daily basis based on best available
information data coverage as prescribed by RBI. The liquidity
risk through Structural Liquidity statement was hitherto
reported to RBI for domestic operation while the same was
managed separately at each overseas center and placed to
ALCO for control purpose in the past. However as per recent
RBI circular from March 2013 onwards the liquidity risk is to be
computed and submitted to RBI in rupee and foreign currency
for domestic operations, overseas centers and consolidated for
Bank operations at various frequencies.

The bank has put in place mechanism of short-term dynamic
liquidity management and contingent funding plan. Prudential
(tolerance) limits are prescribed for different residual maturity
time buckets for efficient asset liability management. Liquidity
profile of the bank is evaluated through various liquidity ratios.
The bank has also drawn various contingent measures to deal
with any kind of stress on liquidity position. Bank ensures
adequate liquidity management by Domestic Treasury through
systematic and stable funds planning.

Interest rate risk is managed through use of GAP analysis of
rate sensitive assets and liabilities and monitored through
prudential (tolerance) limits prescribed for global operations.
The bank estimates earnings at risk for domestic operations
and modified duration gap for global operations periodically for
assessing the impact on Net Interest Income and Economic
Value of Equity with a view to optimize shareholder value.

The Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) / Board
monitors adherence to prudential limits fixed by the Bank and
determines the strategy in the light of the market conditions
(current and expected) as articulated in the ALM policy. The
mid-office monitors adherence to the prudential limits on a
continuous basis.

Quantitative Disclosures

(b) Inline with the RBI's guidelines, the Bank has computed
capital for market risk as per Standardised Duration
Approach of Basel-Il framework for maintaining capital.
The capital requirement for market risk as on 31.3.2013 in
trading book of the bank is as under:
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\A%
(. In Crore)
Type of Market Risk Risk Weighted Capital
Asset (Notional) Requirement
Interest rate risk 5482.10 493.39
Equity position risk 2554.32 229.89
Foreign exchange risk 52.81 4.75
TOTAL 8089.23 728.03
Table DF -9 methodologies and system have been devised and putin place

Operational Risk
Qualitative Disclosures

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems or from external
events. Operational risk includes legal risk but excludes
strategic and reputation risk.

Policies on Management of Operational Risk

The bank has framed operational risk management policy duly
approved by the Board. Other policies adopted by the Board
which deal with management of operational risk are (a)
Information Systems Security Policy (b) Forex Risk
Management Policy (c) Policy document on know your
customer (KYC) and Anti-Money Laundering (AML)
procedures (d) IT Business continuity and Disaster Recovery
Plan (IT_BC-DRP) (e) Compliance Policy and (f) Policy on
outsourcing of Financial Services.

The operational risk management policy adopted by the Bank
outlines organization structure and detailed processes for
management of operational risk. The basic objective of the
policy is to closely integrate operational risk management
processes of the bank by clearly assigning roles for effectively
identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling or mitigating
operational risk and by timely reporting of operational risk
exposures including material operational losses. Operational
risks in the bank are managed through comprehensive and
well-articulated internal control framework.

The Bank has got embodied in its Book of Instructions well-
defined systems and procedures for various operations. The
bank has issued detailed guidelines for handling computerized
operations and a system of EDP audit is in place to ensure
adherence to the laid down systems and procedures. The
Bank has clear guidelines as to the role functions of various
levels of employees. Atraining system with provision for giving
specialized training in credit /forex and other functional areas is
in place. Conduct rules and service regulations for all the
employees are alsoin place.

Various internal and external audit systems are in place to
ensure that laid down systems and procedures are followed
and timely actions are initiated for rectifying the deficiencies.

The Bank has putin place Compliance Policy duly approved by
Board. Interms of the RBI guidelines on compliance functions
in banks, the bank has established separate “Compliance
Department” in C.O. independent of business group.
Compliance officers are designated in each branch
/department/office to monitor the level of compliance. The

for assessment of level of compliance. Reporting systems on
compliance function have been devised and putin place.

In line with the final guidelines issued by RBI, our bank is
adopting the Basic Indicator Approach for computing capital for
operational risk. As per the guidelines the banks must hold
capital for operational risk equal to 15% of positive average
annual gross income over the previous three years as defined
by RBI

Quantitative Disclosures

(. In Crore)
Parameter Capital Notional Risk
amount | Weighted
Assets
15% of positive average 810.88 9009.78

annual gross income
over the previous 3
years as defined by RBI

Table DF -10
Interest rate risk on the Banking Book
Qualitative Disclosures

Interest rate risk is the risk where changes in the market
interest rates might affect a bank's financial condition.
Changes in interest rates may affect both the current earnings
(earnings perspective) as also the net worth of the Bank
(economic value perspective). The risk from earnings
perspective can be measured as impact on the Net Interest
Income (NII) or Net Interest Margin. Similarly the risk from
economic value perspective can be measured as drop in
Economic Value of Equity.

The bank identifies the risks associated with the changing
interest rates on its on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet
exposures in the banking book from a short term (Earnings
perspective) and long term Economic Value Perspective. The
impact on income (Earnings Perspective) for domestic
operations is measured through use of GAP analysis by
applying notional rate shock up to 100bps as prescribed in the
bank's ALM Policy over one year horizon. Prudential limits
have been prescribed for such impacts as a percentage of Net
Interest Income of the bank and the same is monitored
periodically. For the calculation of impacts on earnings, the
Traditional Gap Analysis for domestic operation is taken from
the Rate Sensitivity Statement and based on the remaining
period from the mid point of a particular bucket the impact for
change in interest rate up to 100 bps is arrived at. The same is
reported to Board and ALCO periodically along with the Rate
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Sensitivity Statement. The limits are fixed on the basis o
previous year's Net Interest Income (NII)

The bank has adopted traditional gap analysis combined with
duration gap analysis for assessing the impact (as a
percentage) on the Economic Value of Equity (Economic Value
Perspective) on global operations by applying a notional
interest rate shock of 200 bps over a time horizon of one year.
For the purpose a limit of (+/-) 1.00% for modified duration gap
is prescribed in the Bank's ALM policy and the position is
monitored periodically.

The bank calculates Duration Gap and the impact on Economic
Value of Equity on a monthly basis. Assets and liabilities are
grouped as per rate sensitivity statement and bucket-wise
modified duration is computed for these groups of Assets and
Liabilities using common maturity, coupon and yield
parameters. Wherever possible, the Modified Duraton is
calculated on individual item wise. In case of non maturity
deposits, the bank has conducted behavioural studies for a
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period of three years as prescribed by RBI to have a realistic
assessment of the interest rate sensitivity.

The bank is computing the interest rate risk position in each
currency applying the Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) and
Traditional Gap Analysis (TGA) to the Rate Sensitive Assets
(RSA)/ Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) items in that currency,
where either the assets, or liabilities are 5 per cent or more of
the total of either the bank's global assets or global liabilities. .
The interest rate risk positions in all other residual currencies
are computed separately on an aggregate basis.

The quarterly returns are submitted within 21 days from the end
of the quarter and monthly returns within 15 days from the end
of the month to RBl as per guidelines.

Quantitative Disclosures
(b) The impact of changes of Net Interest Income (NIl) and
Economic Value of Equity (EVE) calculated as on 31.03.2013

by applying notional interest rate shocks as discussed above
are as under

(. In Crore)
Change in Interest Rate ALM Policy Earnings at Risk (EaR)
Limit for EaR 31.03.2013
Up to Up to
1 year 5 years
0.25% change 150.48
(3% of NIl of previous year) 115.94 77.93
0.50% change 300.96
(6% of NII of previous year) 231.88 155.87
0.75% change 451.44
(9% of NII of previous year) 347.82 233.80
1.00% change 601.92
(12% of NII of previous year) 463.76 3174
ECONOMIC VALUE OF EQUITY 31.03.2013
Modified Duration Gap (DGAP) 0.0481%
Limit as per ALM Policy (+/-)1.00%
Market value of Equity (MVE)
For a 200 BPS Rate Shock the Drop in Equity Value 1.8229%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To
The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Indian Overseas Bank as at 31* March, 2013, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 20 branches audited by us and 1320 branches including 6 overseas branches audited by
branch auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet
and the Statement of Profit and Loss are the returns from 1628 branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 12.71 per cent of advances, 22.64 per cent of deposits, 12.63 per cent of interest income
and 11.24 per cent of interest expenses.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulations Act
1949. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Anaudit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, as shown by books of the Bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31* March 2013 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and

(i)  the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter
7. We draw attentionto:

a) Note No.8 regarding amortization of pension and gratuity liability of Rs. 1005.21 crore over a period of 5 years from
31.3.2011.

b)  Note No. 3.6 regarding partial write off of secured portion of certain doubtful advances
Our opinionis not qualified in respect of the above.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
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9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
reportthat:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.
(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our
audit except for return of Singapore branch relating to security wise assets classification of the loans outstanding of
Rs.8656.61 crore (secured by tangible assets Rs.3881.39 crore, covered by Bank Guarantee Rs.2346.20 crore and
unsecured Rs.2429.02 crore) which was not certified by the Statutory Branch Auditor. We have relied upon this
return as certified by branch management and internal auditor.

10. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable Accounting

Standards.
For SRMohan & Co For Badari, Madusudhan For B Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants & Srinivasan Chartered Accountants
FRN002111S Chartered Accountants FRN004371S

FRN 05389S

(G.JAGADESWARARAO) (N.K.MADHUSUDHAN) (B.THIAGARAJAN)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No.021361 M.No.020378 M.No.18270
For Sankar & Moorthy For PRMehra & Co. ForDass Khanna & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN 003575S FRN 000051N FRN 000402N
(A.MONY) (ASHOKMALHOTRA) (RAKESH SONI)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No. 028519 MNo0.082648 M.No.083142

Place: Chennai
Date: 29.04.2013
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INSTRUCTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS: MOST URGENT AND IMMEDIATE

1. The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act,2006,
which has come into force on 16.10.2006 has inserted a new section 10 (B) in the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 which provides as under:

e Within 7 days from the expiry of 30 days from the date of declaration, if any shareholder has not
encashed/claimed the dividend, such amounts lying in the bank Dividend Current Account, shall be transferred
to a separate account styled “Unpaid Dividend Account of IOB for the year....”.

e Any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend Account which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven years from the date of such transfer, shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) established under Sec 205 (1) (C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Hence the Shareholders who have not received/encashed the Dividend for Financial Years 2000-01, 2001-02, 2002-03,
interim/final dividend 2003-04, interim/final dividend 2004-05, 2005-06,2006-07,2007-08,2008-09,2009-10, 2010-11 and for
the year 2011-12 are requested to send their claim along with details of Folio No (s) to our Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s
Cameo Corporate Services (Unit IOB), Subramanian Building, 1* Floor, No. 1, Club House Road, Chennai—600 002, Phone:
044-28460395 or to Investor Relations Cell, Indian Overseas Bank, Balance Sheet Management Department, Central Office,
763, Anna Salai, Chennai-600002.

2. Shareholders are also requested to send their claims, if any, in case of non receipt of refund orders in respect of our Public
Issue 2000 and Follow on Public Issue 2003 along with Application Number to Investor Relations Cell, Balance Sheet
Management Department, Indian Overseas Bank, Central Office, 763, Anna Salai, Chennai—600 002.

3. The Shareholders who are holding shares in Electronic Form have to approach only the Depository Participant (DP)
concerned and not the Registrar for any change in the mandated particulars like change of Address, Bank Account,
etc... Please note that the Registrar would send the dividend warrant (or credit to the mandated account in the case of
shareholders who have opted for ECS credit) based on the particulars furnished by Depository Participant (DP) to the
Registraron 21.06.2013.

4. Consolidation of Folios: It has been found that many shareholders maintain more than one Folioi.e., Multiple Folios. In order
to provide efficient service to Shareholders, we request the shareholders to consolidate the folios by forwarding their Share
Certificates to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for necessary corrections in their records.
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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office : 763, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002
FORM ‘B’
FORM OF PROXY

See Sub-Regulation (iii) of regulation 70)
(TO BE FILLED IN AND SIGNED BY THE SHAREHOLDER)

Regd. Folio No.
(If not Dematerialised)

D P Id No.

Cl. Id No.
AT resident
O e e in the  district
OF in the state.........ccocoiiiiiii being a
shareholder/shareholders of Indian Overseas Bank, hereby appoint Shri/fSmt............................L resident of
......................................................... in the district of .......................c..eecin the state  of
................................ as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 13" Annual General

Meeting of the shareholders of Indian Overseas Bank to be held on Friday, 28" June, 2013 at Rani Seethai Hall,
603, Anna Salai, Chennai—600 006 and at any adjournment thereof.

NAME .
Please affix
AAAIESS ... Rs. 14
Revenue
Stamp
.......................................................................... Signature of the first named/sole holder

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Noofsharesheld: .........cccoooiiiiiiiii e Regd FOlONO: ...
(If not dematerialised)

[ | o PSR ClientIDNO: ...,

(If dematerialised)

| hereby record my presence at the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on Friday, 28" June, 2013 at

10:00 AM at Rani Seethai Hall, 603, Anna Salai, Chennai—600 006.
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Request to convert shares
in physical Form into Demat Form

We give below the reasons and advantages in keeping the shares
in electronic mode (Demat Form). Holding the shares in physical
form is optional, but trading in I0B shares is permitted in
electronic Mode (Demat Form) only. We therefore request you
to take early steps to convert your shares, if any, in the
physical form, into Demat form (electronic mode) so as to avail
of the benefits involved and to facilitate easy trading.

WHY TO DEMAT YOUR SHARES?

< Noloss, theft or damage to the shares as they are in electronic
form.

%  Transfer of Shares without any delay and stamp duty.
<  Dividend/Interest can be credited to the bank account directly.

< Bonus/Rights shares get credited to your demat account
directly.

<  Change of Address/Bank particulars are communicated to all
companies automatically if the change is effected in the demat
account.

<  Opting for Nomination ensures hassle-free transfer of shares
to the demat account of Nominee in the event of death of
account holder.

< Receive SMS alert for debit, credit, etc. in your demat account
from NSDL.

< Receive daily SMS alert on favourable change in the value of
portfolio from I0B.

% You can view your account through internet (IDeAS) free of
charge.

ADVANTAGES IN HAVING ADEMAT ACCOUNT:

< You can participate in Public Issues for which a demat account
is compulsory.

< You can keep your Mutual Funds/Bonds/Gold Exchange
Traded Funds also in the same demat account.

< Now you can buy shares of good companies from Stock
Exchange through Stock Brokers only if you have a demat
account.

< If wealth is held in the form of shares, distribution of wealth is
easier if held in demat form than in physical form. For this,
either demat accounts can be opened by the wealth holder in
the joint names of family members or more demat accounts
may be opened by the wealth holder with different family
members as nominees.

For opening demat account or for any clarification,
please getintouch with

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
DEPOSITORY SERVICES
Cathedral Branch (Mezzanine Floor)
762, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002
Phone 28513617/3618 Fax — 28513619
Email — deposit@chemsco.iobnet.co.in

** For other nominated branches for opening demat accounts - please visit our
website www.iob.in under 'Personal Banking' -> Depository Services -> DP Centres.
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From :
To:

M/s.Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Unit : INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
'Subramanian Building'

No.1 Club House Road

Chennai — 600002

Dear Sir(s),

>

Date .

Ref: PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND THROUGH NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICES (NECS)

Name of First Holder (In Block Letter)

Folio No.

No of shares

Bank A/c Type [Please tick (v') ]

Savings
Alc

Current Cash Credit
Alc Alc

Bank Account Number

Name of the Bank

Branch Name

IFSC Code *

Full Address of the Bank

9- Digit Code number of the Bank & Branch appearing on
the MICR cheque issued by the Bank (Please attach
Photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled cheque issued
by your bank relating to your above account for verifying
the accuracy of the code.

| agree to avail of the Electronic Clearing Service, as and when implemented by Indian Overseas Bank for payment of

dividend to me.

| hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete . If the transaction is delayed or not effected at all
for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, | would not hold Indian Overseas Bank / Registrar responsible .

| further undertake to inform the registrar / Indian Overseas bank any change in my Bank , Branch and Account no.

(Signature of the First / Sole shareholder)
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OUR RETAIL PRODUCTS AT A GLANCE

1.EASY TRADE FINANCE -

Hassle free working capital finance and Term Loan to
Traders.

Purpose: To meet the working capital and term loan needs

Quantum: Maximum of Rs. 3.00 Crs ( Fund Based ) +
Rs.1.50 Crs (Non Fund ).

Security: Secured by immovable property/liquid security.
Margin: 10 to 50%

Repayment: Term Loan-48 EMI/ cash credit-Annual
renewal.

SUBHAGRUHA

Eligibility: Persons with Independent and regular income.
Purpose: Acquisition/ Construction of a flat or a house.
Quantum: Upto 80% of the cost of the House.

Margin: 20% inclusive of cost of land.

Security: Mortgage of property to be financed.

Processing Charge: @0.58% of the loan amount subject to
a Maximum of Rs.10,190/-

Repayment: Maximum 30 years including Hoilday Period (
Maximum 70 years at the time of exit)

PUSHPAKA

Purpose: To purchase new/old car/new Two wheelers
Quantum: New Car / Two Wheeler - 90% of cost and for
Old car 75% of cost.

Margin: Varies from 10 to 25%.

Security: Hypothecation of vehicles.

Repayment: Varies from 24 to 84 EMI

SANJEEVINI

Loans for Doctors

Purpose: To set up New hospital/ Nursing home etc.
Quantum: Maximum loan varies from Rs.10lakhs to
Rs.2crores.

Margin: Varies from 15 to 30%

Security: Equipments/ Immovable property/NSC/LIC.
Repayment: 5 to 10 years.

I0B- AKSHAY

Loans against LIC policies

Quantum: 90% of Surrender value of Life Policies.
Security: Assignment of LIC Policy.

Repayment: Maximum-48 EMI

COMMERCIAL CASH CREDIT AGAINST JEWELLERY
For business needs/running a commercial activity of people
engaged in business, against prime security of Jewels.
CLEAN LOAN

Loan for salaried employees to meet personal and
domestic expenses.

Quantum of loan-10 times the monthly salary or Rs.15
Lakhs whichever is lower for employees whose salary is
routed through us and for others 5 times the monthly salary
or Rs.1 Lac whichever is lower.

Quantum of loan- for LIC agents, 10 times of average
monthly commission in a year with a maximum of Rs.10
Lacs.

Repayment-60 EMI where the loan amount is based on 10
months salary/ commission and 36 EMI for others.
SAHAYIKA

Loan to meet Social commitments like marriage etc.
Applicant should be an individual in employment or
Business/professional or self employed with regular income
against mortgage ofimmovable property.

Quantum of loan amountRs.10 Lacs

Repayment period: 60 EMIs

..!.D

12.

PENSIONER'S LOAN SCHEME

All pensioners to meet personal expenses.

Repayment out of pension amount in 60 EMI for those below
65 years and 30 EMI for above 65 years.

Quantum of Loan: Upto 65 years of age-10times the monthly
pension of Rs. 2 Lac whichever is lower. Over 65 years of age-
10times of monthly pension or Rs.1Lac whicheveris lower.
I10B Royal:

Loan up to Rs. 15.00 lacs for High net worth individuals /
self employed for fulfilling all their financial aspirations,
whether it is for a dream holiday or any marriage expenses orn
any of their social / financial commitments.

Unique features like No security, guarantee, margin etc.
Reverse Mortgage:

Reverse Mortgage Loan Scheme takes care of the financial
needs of senior citizens owning self occupied residential
house /flat for leading a decent life during their twilight days.
Loan will be granted against the mortgage of residential
property subject to monthly installment does not exceed
Rs.50,000/-.

I0B Surya - Scheme for financing Solar Energy
Equipments:

To purchase offgrid renewable solar energy equipments in
India as under:

Solar Cookers

Solar Heaters

Home/lndoor Lighting Systems

Scheme A (For Individuals): Minimum of Rs 30,000/- and
Maximum of Rs 10.00 Lacs

(85% on the project cost which includes cost of the system,
accessories, transportation & installation.)

Scheme B (For Institutions): Minimum amount of Rs 1.00
Lac and Maximum of Rs 10.00 Lacs i.e. (80% on the project
cost which includes cost of the system, accessories,
transportation & installation).

I0B FINE GOLD

IOB Fine Gold-999.9 pure Gold from PAMP, Switzerland.
Safestform of INVESTMENT.

Aperfect GIFT for all occassions.

Effective hedge againstinflation.

Avery attractive corporate gift for employees as bonus during
festive season.

Packed in attractive, tamper proof CERTICARDS from PAMP,
Switzerland.

Available in 2,4,8,10,20 gram coins and 50& 100 gram
rectangular bars.

Highly competitive rates-Discount can be considered on case
to case basis for bulk orders.

10B HEALTH CARE PLUS

Health insurance for entire family including parents, of our
individual account holders at a very low premium. No medical
examination required.

Provides hospitalization expense in case of accidents,
suddenillness, surgery, in respect of any disease.

Entry age limitis between 3 months and 65 years, coverage is
available upto age of 80 years only. Age limit for dependent
children- for male upto 21 years, for female upto 25 years on
till their marriage whichever is earlier.

Pre-existing diseases can also be covered after three
consecutive claim free policy years.

Cashless transaction through Third Party Administrator of the
policy.

Coverage: Rs.50,000 to Rs 5 lakhs.

Accidental death can be covered on payment of additional
premium.

Tax benefitunder section 80D.

FORYOURNEEDS PLEASE CONTACT OURNEAREST BRANCH




